AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CITY OF KING CITY COUNCIL
AND
Sitting as SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF
THE RDA FOR THE CITY OF KING

TUESDAY JANUARY 9, 2018
6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL
212 S, VANDERHURST AVENUE
KING CITY, CALIFORNIA 93930

*Spanish interpretation services will be available at meeting

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance fo participate in a City meeting,
Piease contact the City Clerk's Office (831-386-5925) at least 48 hours prior to the Meeting to ensure that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibifity to the meeting.

* Please submit all comespondence for City Council PRIOR to the meeting with a copy fo the City Clerk.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: Council Members Darlene Acosta, Robert Cullen, Carlos Deleon,

Mayor Pro Tem Carlos Victoria, and Mayor Mike LeBarre
FLAG SALUTE

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any member of the public may address the Council for a period not to exceed three minutes’ total on any item of inferest
within the jurisdiction of this Council that is not on the agenda. The Council will listen to all communications; however, in
compliance with the Brown Act, the Council cannot act on items not on the agenda. Comments should be directed to the
Council as a whole and not to any individual Council Member. Standerous, profane or personal remarks against any

Council Member, staff member or member of the audience is not permitted.

COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS & COMMITTEE REPORTS

Individual Council Members may comment on Council business, his or her Council activities, City operations, projecs or
other items of community interest. Council Members may also request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting on any

matter or take action to direct staff to prepare a staff report for a future agenda.

STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

Comments presented by the City Manager, City Attornay or other staff on City business and/or announcements.



CONSENT AGENDA

The following items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The recommendations for each item are
noted. Members of the audience may speak on any item(s) listed on the Consent Agenda. Any Council Member, the City
Manager, or the City Attomey may request that an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to allow for full discussion.
The Council may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion. Items withdrawn from the Consent Agenda
may be considered by separate motions at the conclusion of ine discussion of each item.

A

Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2017 Council Meeting
Recommendation: approve and file.

City Check Register
Recommendation: approve and file.

Successor Agency Check Register
Recommendation: approve and file.

Consideration: Extraterritorial Wastewater Service Agreement
Recommendation: approve an extraterritorial wastewater service agreement
between Thomas Salcido and City of King.

Consideration: Side Letter of Agreements with Service Employees International
Union Local 521 and King City Confidential Employees Association Extending
Current Labor Agreements

Recommendation: adopt a Resolution approving a Side Letter of Agreement
with Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 521 to extend the
current Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) by one year: and 2) adopt a
resolution approving a Side Letter of Agreement with the King City Confidential
Employees Association (KCCEA) to extend the current MOU by one year.

Consideration: Declare Surplus Property
Recommendation: adopt a Resolution declaring specific vehicles, equipment
and supplies as surplus property and authorizing its sale or disposal.

Consideration: Consideration of Acceptance of The City and CDA Successor
Agency’s Audited Financial Statements for The Fiscal Year 2016-2017
Recommendation: City Council and the Board of Directors of the King City CDA
Successor Agency accept the City and Community Development Agency
("CDA”) Successor Agency’s Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year
Ended June 30, 2017.

Consideration: Update of Master Fee Schedule
Recommendation: adopt a Resolution updating the Master Fee Schedule.

Consideration: Funding Plan for Multimodal Transit Center TIRCP Application
Recommendation: 1) approve the proposed funding plan for the Multimodal
Transit Center to be included in the Transit and Intercity Rail Program (TIRCP)
grant application, including a $750,000 local match; and 2) authorize the City
Manager to submit the TIRCP grant application.



10.

11.

12.

13.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A

Consideration: Taxi Service Application for Patricia Ramirez, Riders Transit
Recommendation: 1) open the Public Hearing and consider public testimony;
and 2) approve a Taxi Service/Taxi Driver application for Patricia Ramirez,
Riders Transit (Application Case No. TS2017-001).

Consideration: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of King Amending
Chapter 5.12 of the King City Municipal Code Pertaining to Business Licenses
Recommendation: 1) open the Public Hearing and consider public testimony;
and 2) introduce and conduct the First Reading, by title only, an Ordinance
amending Chapter 5.12 of the King City Municipal Code pertaining to business
licenses.

REGULAR BUSINESS

None

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION
Announcement(s) of any reportable action(s) taken in Closed Session will be made in open session, and repeated at the
beginning of the next Regular City Council meeting as this portion of the meeting is not recorded.

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
(Pursuant to Government Code, § 54956.9(d)(1)
Rufina Recendiz Garcia and Elandio Juitzil v. City of King et al, U.S.
District Court, Northern District of California Case No. 16-CV-06712-EJD
ADJOURNMENT



9(A)

City Council Meeting
December 12, 2017

1. CALLTO ORDER:

Regular Meeting called to order at 6:00pm by Mayor LeBarre.
2. FLAG SALUTE:

The flag salute was led by Councilmember Cullen.

3. ROLL CALL:
City Manager Adams conducted roll call.

City Council: Darlene Acosta, Robert Cullen, Carlos DelLeon, Mayor Michael LeBarre, Mayor
Pro Tem Carlos Victoria.

City Staff: City Manager Steven Adams; Assistant City Attorney Roy Santos; Admin.
Asst./Deputy City Clerk, Erica Sonne

4. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS:
None

5. PRESENTATIONS:

None

6. PUBLIC CCMMUNICATIONS:

Karen Jernigan gave an update on the Pinnacles Plan for the next year. There will be 6 meetings with one
of those in evening and in July there will be one at Yanks RV in Greenfield, she is hoping that the Council
could make one or both of those meetings. She further explained that there is a trail for people with

disabilities.

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS:

Council Member Cullen attended a meet and greet for new doctors at Mee Memorial Hospital, November
30™ he is encouraged by the doctors he met. He attended the Salinas Valley Fair Board Meeting, they are
spearheading the toy drive. Fair kick off dinner is April 28%,

Mayor Pro Tem Victoria complimented Public Works workers on being happy and friendly with the public
while working. He attended the retirement for Francisco Rodriguez. He just learned that Janelle Sanchez
resigned from the Police Department.

Council Member Acosta will be attending the Cannabis Forum tomorrow.
Council Member DeLeon nothing to report at this time;

Mayor LeBarre handed out his monthly meeting schedule. He stated that at the last TAMC meeting he
spoke with the general manager of the Monterey Airport, he does the Flying Eagles Program, he will be
able to come to King City to get that started here. He will fly down here and fly our students around.

8. CITY STAFF REPORTS AND COMMENTS:
City Manager Adams stated Major Crimes Unit is up and running. Reminder that the next meeting will be
January 9%, At 4:00p.m. on the January 9" is the dedication for the security camera system. AMGEN tour
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meeting yesterday. The primary goal is getting participation from the youth in the City. Annual business
license renewals are going out this week. A flyer for the annual Fire inspection fee is included. Staff and
Council Christmas party Thursday at 4:00p.m. Fernando Suarez will be the permanent new Public Works
Supervisor.

Assistant City Attorney Roy Santos gave thanks to Maricruz Aguilar and Octavio Hurtado for their help on
the Airport contract for professional services. He also stated that the firm will be keeping abreast of
Cannabis laws passing.

S. CONSENT AGENDA

A.  Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2017 Council Meeting

City Check Register

Successor Agency Check Register

Consideration: Consulting Services for Community Choice Aggregation Program
Consideration: Reimbursement Agreement with Smith-Monterey, LLC Relating to Downtown
Addition Project and Multimodal Center Project

Consideration: Authorizing the Submittal of an Application Accepting Allocation of Funds and
Execution of a2 Grant Agreement with the Federal Aviation Administration {(FAA), for the Airport
Improvement Program Transmittal of Fiscal Year 2018

G. Consideration: Amendment to City Manager Employment Agreement

monmw

oy

Action: Motion to approve consent agenda by Victoria and seconded by Cullen.

AYES: Council Members: Mayor LeBarre, Acosta, Cullen, DelLeon and Mayor Pro Tem Victoria
NOES: Councii Members:

ABSENT: Council Members:

ABSTAIN: Council Members:

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
None

11. REGULAR BUSINESS:

A.  Consideration: Congregated Choice Aggregation Program Implementation Plan and Full-
Service Agreement
Recommendation: 1) adopt a Resolution approving a Congregated Choice Aggregation
Program (CCA) Implementation Plan; 2) approve and authorize the City Manager to execute
a Full-Service Agreement between the City of King and Pilot Power Group, Inc.; and 3)
authorize the City Manager to make non-substantive changes to the Full-Service Agreement
as necessary and approved as to form by the City Attorney.

City Manager Adams introduced this item.

Kelly Foley, Pilot Power, further introduced this item with her power point.

Assistant City Attorney went over a few points further for the Council to better understand.

Action: Motion to adopt a Resolution approving a Congregated Choice Aggregation Program (CCA)

Implementation Plan; 2) approve and authorize the City Manager to execute a Full-Service Agreement
between the City of King and Pilot Power Group, Inc.; and 3) authorize the City Manager to make non-
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substantive changes to the Full-Service Agreement as necessary and approved as to form by the City
Attorney by Cullen and seconded by Victoria.

AYES: Council Members: Mayor LeBarre, Acosta, Cullen, DeLeon and Mayor Pro Tem Victoria
NOES: Council Members:

ABSENT: Council Members:

ABSTAIN: Council Members:

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor LeBarre adjourned the regular
meeting at 6:50pm. to closed session reading into the record the following

A.

Conference with Labor Negotiators

Pursuant to Government Code Section §54957
Agency Representative: Steven Adams

Employee Organizations: SEIU, KCPSA, KCPOA, KCCEA

Government Code Section §54957

Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

Initiation of litigation Pursuant to Paragraph {4) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 (Deciding whether
to Initiate Litigation):

One Case

Conference with Real Property Negotiators

Properties: Portions of APN 245-111-030-000 and APN 245-111-029-000;
and APN 245-111-034-000

Agency Representative: Steven Adams

Approved Signatures:

Mayor, Michael LeBarre City Clerk, Steven Adams
City of King City of King
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REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCI
DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER
BY: PATRICIA GRAINGER, ACCOUNTANT
RE: CONSIDERATION OF CITY CHECK REGISTER
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended City Council receive and file.
BACKGROUND:

At least once a month, the City Treasurer shall submit to the City Council, a copy
of the check register.

DISCUSSION:

The purpose of this item is to provide the Council an opportunity to review and
monitor ongoing expenditures. These documents are attached.

COST ANALYSIS:

There is no fiscal impact as a result of this action.
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

No Environmental Review required for this item.
ALTERNATIVES:

The following alternatives are provided for Council consideration:

1. Receive and file the report; or
2. Provide other direction to staff regarding requests for additional information.



CITY COUNCIL/CITY
CITY CHECK REGISTER
JANUARY 9, 2018
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Exhibits:
1. Check Register Report

Submitted by: a/i:—‘ %(ﬁhﬂ-pf/ﬂ

PatrICIa Grainger, Accountant

Approved by:

Steven Adams, City Manager



Check Register Report

Dec 15, 2017 (FY 2017-18) Date; 12118/2017
Time: 10:47 am
KING CITY CITY HALL BANK: WELLS FARGO BANK Page: 1
ﬁ:.];c;(er gla'lteeck Status \[;thtilStop xz::j:err Vendor Name Check Description Amount
WELLS FARGO BANK Checks
59920 12/18/2017 Printed ATT ATE&T Monthly Internet Service. 75.00
59921 12/18/2017 Printed ADAMS ADAMS ASHBY GROUP, LLC 2017 CDBG Grant App 540.00
59922 12/18/2017 Printed DDAB ADAN CELEDON Vehicle Repair - 450.00
59923 12/18/2017 Printed KCTVHARD ALCANTAR HARDWARE INC Sig Saw for Cutting Pipe - 504.68
50824 12/18/2017 Printed A&WwW ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP Attorney Fees - Planning 9,175.00
59925 12/18/2017 Printed ALVAREZ ALVAREZ TECHNOLOGY Computer Support 2,586.00
GROUP INC
59926 12/18/2017 Printed ALWAYST  ALWAYS TOWING & Veh involved in Shooting/Evid 1,440.00
RECOVERY,INC
59027 12/18/2017 Printed ARCADIS ARCADIS U.S,, INC Bidg Permit Overpayment 180.37
59928 12/18/2017 Printed AT& T AT& T Monthly Access Transport 345.11
59929 12/18/2017 Printed AT&T-C AT&T 56K Line - 636.35
59930 12/18/2017 Printed BAYSHORE BAYSHCORE CONSULTING Consuiting 1,050.00
GROUP, INC
59931 12/18/2017 Printed CALWATER CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE Month ly Water Service - 14,449.71
Co.
59932 12/18/2017 Printed CCACA CITY CLERKS ASSOCIATION OF City clerk Assoc Renewal 130.00
59933 12/18/2017 Printed COASTAL COASTAL TRACTOR Repair Case Tractor. 4,938.58
59934 12/18/2017 Printed COASTL COASTLINE MARKETING Website Maint, 125.00
GROUP INC
59935 12/18/2017 Printed CRAFCO CRAFCO, INC, Repair Cracks in Road. 1.477.67
59938 12/18/2017 Printed CRITICALR CRITICAL REACH INC Annual Bulletin 285.00
59937 12/18/2017 Printed DAVE'S REP DAVE'S REPAIR SERVICE Inspection of Airport. 60.00
59940 12/18/2017 Printed EARTH DESI EARTH DESIGN, INC. CAl Grow 21,145,892
59941 12/18/2017 Printed EIKHOF EIKHOF DESIGN GROUF INC  EIKHOF GROUP 5,880.00
59842 12118/2017 Printed GEORGE L. M GEORGE L MEE MEMORIAL Blood Alcohol Draw 192.00
HOSPITAL
58943 12118/2017 Printed GIs GONZALES IRRIGATION Cement Pad for Dumpsters 156.45
SYSTEMS,
59944 12/18/2017 Printed GREEN'S GREEN'S ACCOUNTING Nov 2017 Accounting 8,493.47
59946 12/18/2017 Printed HANNA HANNA & BRUNETT! San Lorenzo Creek 21,798.95
50947 12/18/2017 Printed SCOFIELD  IRMA SCOFIELD Business Cards 314.67
59948 12/18/2017 Printed KC IND KING CITY INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY WWD Clean up material. 662.62
59949 12/18/2017 Printed LEYVA'S TO LEYVA'S TOWING & ROAD Towed Vehicle - §0.00
SERVICE
59950 12/18/2017 Printed LCAH LOS COCHES ANIMAL Treatment of injured. animals. 235.00
HOSPITAL
58951 12/18/2017 Printed LUEVANO NOEMI LUEVANO Security Deposit (12/2/17) 500.00
50952 12/18/2017 Printed CYPRESSW MILES CLIFFORD FARMER Wastewater Treatment Plant 11,071.20
59953 12/18/2017 Printed MO CO EMER MONTEREY COUNTY Services - 2nd Qtr 2,882.16
EMERGENCY ‘
59954 12/18/2017 Printed NICHOP N. i. CHOPPERS, INC. Retirement Street Sign/ 135.31
§9955 12/18/2017 Printed OREILLYA O'REILLYAUTOMOTIVE, INC.  Case Tractor Needed Battery. 122.94
58956 12/18/2017 Printed OFFICE DEP OFFICE DEPOT Office supplies 232,84
59657 12/18/2017 Printed PURE WATER PENINSULA PURE WATER INC. Monthly Water Service 65.20
59958 12/18/2017 Printed PAC PG&E Monthly PGSE Service - 145,392.63
59959 12/18/2017 Printed PROYOUTH PROYOUTH After School Programs 11,458.33
58960 12/18/2017 Printed QUALLAND QUALITY LANDSCAPE 15T St Lonoak Rd Safety 6,568.00
SERVICE, INC
59961 12/18/2017 Printed QUILL CORP QUILL CORPORATION Operating supplies 4086.28
59962 12/18/2017 Printed RAINBOW  RAINBOW PRINTING Business Cards - 171.52
59963 12/18/2017 Printed RED SHIFT RED SHIFT INTERNET Internet Service, - 30.90
SERVICES
59964 12/18/2017 Printed ROSSI BROS ROSSI BROS TIRE & AUTO Repair Dump Truck Tire. 38.00
SERVICE
59965 12/18/2017 Printed SIRCHIEAC SIRCHIE ACQUISITION CO., LLC Evidence Tape 150.97
50966 12/18/2017 Printed S0 CO NEWS SO CO NEWSPAPERS NOI for CUP 2017-010 3,036.00
59967 12/18/2017 Printed SPEAK SPEAKWRITE BILLING DEPT  Nov Senvices - Dictating 178.96
59968 12/16/2017 Printed PURSUIT STOMMEL INC Install Equipment Patrol 5,204.55
59969 12/18/2017 Printed SUN BADGE SUN BADGE COMPANY Sgt. Kennedy Badge. 100.58
59970 12/18/2017 Printed SURVEI SURVEILLANCEGRID K C Security Phase | 44,000.00
INTEGRATION
59971 12/18/2017 Printed SWRCB -AC SWRCB - ACCOUNTING OFFICE WWP Industrial Water 53,361.00
50972 12/18/2017 Printed T&T PAVE T & T PAVEMENT MARKINGS  Paint Strest 6,670.58
59973 12/18/2017 Printed TORO TORQ PETROLEUM CORP, Qil for Sweeper 1,726.59



Check Register Report

Dec 15, 2017 (FY 2017-18) Date; 1211812017
Time: 10:47 am
KING CITY CITY HALL BANK: WELLS FARGO BANK Page: 2
Check Check Status Void/Stop  Vendor -
Number Date Date Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount
WELLS FARGO BANK Checks
59974 12/18/2017 Printed TRI TRI-COUNTY FIRE Fire Extinguisher maint, 696.14
PROTECTION iNC
59875 12/18/2017 Printed XTEL XTELESIS CORPORATION Telephone Service 921.38
' Total Checks: §3 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 392,639.61
Total Payments: 53 Bank Total (excluding void checks): 392,629.61
Total Payments: 53 Grand Total {excluding void checks}: 392,639.61



Check Register Report

Dec 28, 2017 (FY 2017-18) Date: 1212812017
Time: 10:35 am
KING CITY CITY HALL BANK: WELLS FARGO BANK Page: 1
Check Check .
Nu:nb = Date: \hlli?:;err Vendor Name Check Description Amount
WELLS FARGO BANK Checks
59976 12/28/2017 Printed AT&T-GA AT&T Long Distance - K C F D 27.26
59977 12/28/2017 Printed KCTVHARD ALCANTAR HARDWARE INC Headworks Project 4.10
59978 12/28/2017 Printed ANDRIOLA  JOSEPH ANDRIOLA Field Training Officers 300.00
59979 12/28/2017 Printed AT& T AT& T Monthly Phore - 1,980.36
59980 12/28/2017 Printed AT&T-C AT&T Phone - KCPD - 57.10
59081 12/28/2017 Printed UMSTEAD EL CLIFTON T. UMSTEAD PD Analyzing room breaker 1,507.53
59982 12/28/2017 Printed CSGCON CSG CONSULTANTS INC KCB-170-248 Plan check 3,040.25
59983 12/28/2017 Printed EIKHOF EIKHOF DESIGN GROUP INC  General Contract Scope of Work 900.00
59984 12/28/2017 Printed GIS GONZALES IRRIGATION Irrigation ld for Christy Box 17.09
SYSTEMS,
59985 12/28/2017 Printed HYDRO TURF HYDRO TURF, INC. Sprinkler Parts 3,207.19
59986 12/28/2017 Printed KIMLEY-HOR KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, Airport Layout Plan - 27,395.12
INC. i
59987 12/28/2017 Printed M BASIA MBASIA WC Premium and 636,508.50
59588 12/28/2017 Printed OREILLYA  OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.  Clean Battery Terminals. 432
59989 12/28/2017 Printed PNC PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE, LLC Sewer Solar Energy - 94,626.99
59990 12/28/2017 Printed PURCHASE P PURCHASE POWER*PITNEY  Postage - 250.68
BOWES
59991 12/28/2017 Printed ROSS RECRE ROSS RECREATION Hole in Slide. 1,778.80
50082 12/28/2017 Printed SVSWA SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE Franchise Adm Fee - 3,873.75
59993 12/28/2017 Printed S0 COAUTO SOUTH COUNTY AUTQ*BODY  Patrol Vehicle Service 4,585.93
59994 12/28/2017 Printed STERI STERICYCLE, INC Waste Disposal - 338.06
59995 12/28/2017 Printed TAB PRODUC TAB PRODUCTS CO. LLC File Folders for Reports. 1,772.18
59996 12/28/2017 Printed TEMP UNIF  TEMPLETON UNIFORMS Lux - Annual Uniforms. 322.04
59997 12/28/2017 Printed SPCA THE SPCA FOR MONTEREY SPCA Services 2,400.00
COUNTY
58098 12/28/2017 Printed TORO TORO PETROLEUM CORP. Monthly Gas - KCPD 2,804.66
59999 12/28/2017 Printed TRANSU TRANSUNION RISK AND Oct & Nov 2017 Services. 50.00
ALTERNATIV
60000 12/28/2017 Printed U.8. BANCO U.S. BANCORP EQUIPMENT Contract Service - 278.42
FINANCE
60001 12/28/2017 Printed U.S. BAN U.S. BANK CORP PAYMENT Various Charges - 2,086.58
SYSTEM
60002 12/28/2017 Printed INTERTIRE VICENTE ZARATA Landscape Trailer, 20.00
60003 12/28/2017 Printed XTEL XTELESIS CORPORATION Telephone service - 921.38
Total Checks: 28 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 791,038.29
Total Payments: 28 Bank Total {excluding vold checks): 791,038.29
Total Payments: 28 Grand Total (excluding void checks): 791,038.29
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REPORT TO THE CITY/.COUNCIL
DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER
BY: PATRICIA GRAINGER, ACCOUNTANT
RE: CONSIDERATION OF SUCCESSOR AGENCY CHECK
REGISTER
RECOMMENDATICN:

It is recommended City Council receive and file.
BACKGROUND:

At least once a month, the City Treasurer shall submit to the City Council, a copy
of the check register.

DISCUSSION:

The purpose of this item is to provide the Council an opportunity to review and
monitor ongoing expenditures. These documents are attached.

COST ANALYSIS:

There is no fiscal impact as a result of this action.
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

No Environmental Review required for this item.
ALTERNATIVES:

The following alternatives are provided for Council consideration:

1. Receive and file the report; or
2. Provide other direction to staff regarding requests for additional information.



CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY
SUCCESSOR AGENCY CHECK REGISTER
JANUARY 9, 2018
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Exhibits:
1. Check Register Report

Submitted by: & 047&:; /% W,L-.

Patricia Grainger, Accountant¢/

Approved by:

Steven Adams, City Manager



Check Register Report

Dec 6, 2017 (FY 2017-18)SA Date; 12/06/2017
Time: 9:26 am
KING CITY CITY HALL BANK: SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF Page: 1
Check Check Status Void/Stop  Vendor -
Number Date Date Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount
SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF Chacks
222 12/06/2017 Printed MOCO AUDIT MO CO AUDITOR-CONTROLLER Comm Development Agency - 457,184.17
Total Checks: 1 Checks Total {(excluding void checks): 457,184.17
Total Payments: 1 Bank Total (excluding void checks): 457,184.17
Total Payments: 1 Grand Total {excluding void checks): 467,184.17
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DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER

RE: CONSIDERATION OF EXTRATERRITORIAL WASTEWATER
SERVICE AGREEMENT

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the City Council: 1) approve an extraterritorial wastewater
service agreement between Thomas Salcido and City of King; and 2) appropriate
an additional $125,000 from the Wastewater Fund for the project.

BACKGROUND:

College Ville previously owned and operated property on Lonoak Road in the
unincorporated area just outside the City's limits. The property was originally
used to house agricultural workers, but over time became a seriously blighted
and substandard sium area. An ongoing goal of the City has been for the
property to be improved and has been identified as a preferred location to help
address the City's agricultural employee housing needs.

The City recently identified an opportunity to help facilitate sale of the property for
upgrade and reuse if City sewer service could be extended to the property. The
2014 Sanitary Sewer Infrastructure Project installed a 12 inch Sewer main along
South First Street and provided a manhole at the intersection of South First
Street and Lonoak Road. At the December 13, 2016 meeting, the City Council
appropriated funding for construction of a sewer line extension under the railroad
right-of-way on Loncak Road, authorized the City Manager to submit an
application to the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for approval to
provide sewer service to property outside the City's current service area on
Lonoak Road, and directed the City Attorney to draft an extraterritorial service
agreement for provision of sewer services.



CITY COUNCIL

CONSIDERATION OF EXTRATERRITORIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE
AGREEMENT

JANUARY 9, 2018

PAGE20OF 3

The owner has completed construction of sewer improvements from the property
to the railroad right-of-way. Staff is preparing to begin construction on the City's
portion of the project under the railroad right-of-way to connect the City's system
to the property once all approvals are received from other agencies. The
agreement has been drafted and is attached for Council consideration.

DISCUSSION:

Under the agreement, the property owner Thomas Salcido will pay sewer
connection and ongoing service fees. Development impact fees will be waived in
exchange for the investment that has been made in installing the line in the City's
Lonoak Road right-of-way, which will be dedicated to the City. Improvements to
the site are under way. The property owner and City are attempting to complete
all improvements in time to be availabie for agricultural employee housing in
Spring 2018.

COST ANALYSIS:

The cost of the City’s portion of the project has increased significantly due to a
number of adjustments that became necessary once preliminary work was
conducted. The total cost is now estimated to be approximately $250,000.
Currently, $80,000 has been budgeted. Staff believes a portion of the additional
cost can be paid from funds remaining from the grant for the First Street
improvement project. There is currently approximately $175,000 remaining and
staff has been planning to utilize approximately $30,000 for replacement of the
existing City entrance sign on First Street. Therefore, staff is requesting an
additional appropriation of $125,000 to cover any additional costs not covered by
the grant. Funding is available in the Wastewater Fund so there will be no
impact on the General Fund.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

Staff has performed a preliminary environmental assessment of this project and
has determined that if falls within the Class 1 exemption under 15301, as the
project would consist of the minor alteration of existing facilities in a way that
involves expansion of use of a relatively small distance of sewer pipe.

ALTERNATIVES:

The following alternatives are provided for Council consideration:
1.  Approve staff's recommendations;

2. Modify the terms and approve the agreement; or

3. Provide other direction to staff.



CITY COUNCIL

CONSIDERATION OF EXTRATERRITORIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE
AGREEMENT

JANUARY 9, 2018
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Exhibits:

1.  Extraterritorial Wastewater Service Agreement

Submitted and Approved by: _%@-
Steven’Adams, City Manager




Recording Requested by and
When Recorded Return to:

City Clerk

City of King City

212 So. Vanderhurst Ave.
King City, CA 93930

NO FEE-Government Code §6103

(Space Above This Line for Recorder’s Office Use Only)

EXTRATERRITORIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT
THOMAS SALCIDO AND CITY OF KING

This EXTRATERRITORIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THOMAS SALCIDO AND CITY OF KING CITY (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
this day of December, 2017 (the “Commencement Date”), by and between THOMAS
RAUL SALCIDO, Trustee of The 2003 Salcido Family Trust under Declaration of Trust
dated March 27, 2003 (“Owner”), and the CITY OF KING, a California municipal
corporation (“City”),

RECITALS

A Owner represents it has acquired lawful title to property identified by Monterey
County Assessot’s Parcel Number 235-021-006, located at 48449 Lonoak Road, King City, CA,
(the “Property™), as more particularly described in Exhibit “A.”

B. The Property is located outside of the incorporated boundaries of City within
Monterey County, and neither Monterey County nor any other public agency currently provides
wastewater service to the Property. The Property is outside both the City’s sphere of influence
and boundaries, and the City Council has approved the initiating of the process of adding the
Property to the City’s Sphere of Influence and ultimately annexing it to the City.

C. LAFCO has approved the proposed extension of wastewater service.

D. City currently owns and operates a wastewater collection and disposal system
which conveys, treats and disposes wastewater originating in its service area through the City
disposal system. This wastewater collection and disposal system includes a 12 inch sewer main
along South First Street and a manhole at the intersection of South First Street and Lonoak Road.
In response to a request by Owner, City recently approved the expansion of a 12 inch sewer line
from the existing termination at First Street to the other side of the Southern Pacific Railroad
right of way (“Connection Point™) to allow for potential service to the Property. The City’s
wastewater collection and disposal system is referred to herein as “Disposal System.”
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D. Owner has constructed, at Owner’s cost, a 12 inch sewer line (the “New Sewer
Line”) with connections from the Property to the Connection Point, including all road cuts,
patching, permits and inspections, to connect the Property to City’s Disposal System. Owner
constructed the New Sewer Line after receiving all appropriate County of Monterey and City
permits. Owner is now ready for City to install the lateral connection so that Owner may now
begin to connect to the Disposal System via the New Sewer Line.

E. City has identified the Property as an ideal location for expansion of agricultural
employee housing, and also desires to allow the Property to connect to City’s Disposal System to
promote public health, safety and welfare.

F. Owner has agreed to make payments described herein with respect to wastewater
from the Property discharged into the City Disposal System in accordance with the fees and rates
set by the City for its users, and to comply with City’s Municipal Code as may be amended from
time to time, as more fully set forth herein.

H. This Agreement is intended to comply with LAFCO requirements for an extra-
territorial water service agreement with City.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and for
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto, agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS

1. Recitals Incorporated. The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement.

2. Term, Ownership and Effectiveness of Agreement: This Agreement shall become
effective when executed by both parties hereto. The Agreement shall continue in perpetuity or

until such time as the Property is annexed into the corporate boundaries of City. At such time,
the Owner shall have such rights, privileges and duties, including fees and rates, as all other City
citizens for the then current wastewater disposal classification.

K Location for Connection to City Disposal System. Owner and City acknowledge

the nearest City municipal sanitary sewer lateral to serve the Property will be at the Connection
Point, Connection to City’s Disposal System by Owner shall be made at this location. City
shall install, at City’s sole cost and expense, the sewer line connection from the City’s existing
sewer linc at First Street to the other side of the Southern Pacific Railroad right of way to the
Connection Point.

4, New Sewer Line. Owner represents, warrants and covenants to the City that
Owner constructed the New Sewer Line after receiving all respective County of Monterey and
City permitsand that the New Sewer Line was constructed in accordance with all respective laws.
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Both the County of Monterey and the City have signed off on all permits for the construction of
the New Sewer Line.

5. Maintenance of New Sewer Line Prior to Acceptance by City. Until the New
Sewer Line is dedicated to and accepted by City, Owner shall, at its sole cost and expense,
maintain and repair the New Sewer Line. City’s acceptance of the New Sewer Line shall not be
unreasonably withheld. Prior to dedication to the City, Owner’s obligation to maintain, repair
and replace the New Sewer Line shall include, without limitation, any maintenance, repair or
modification of the New Sewer Line that may be reasonably required by City. Should Owner
fail to appropriately maintain, repair or modify the New Sewer Line prior to such dedication,
then City shall have the right, but not the obligation, to maintain, repair or modify the New
Sewer Line. Prior to such dedication, should City elect to maintain, repair or modify the New
Sewer Line pursuant to this paragraph, then Owner shall reimburse City for all fees, costs and
expenses incurred by City to maintain, repair or modify the New Sewer Line within ten (10) days
after the date of invoice from City.

6. Maintenance of Private Sewer Facilities. All sewer facilities installed by Owner
related to the Property not part of the New Sewer Line, including the installation of sewer
facilities from the point of connection with the New Sewer Line, including the connection itself,
upstream to and including facilities in the Property site or within private streets, shall be private
(“Private Sewer Facilities™). It is the sole responsibility of Owner to repair, maintain and replace
all Private Sewer Facilities, and City shall have no responsibility or liability for these Private
Sewer Facilities. Owner shall obtain all necessary permits or other approvals necessary for
constructing and connecting Owner’s Private Sewer Facilities to the New Sewer Line.

7. Abandonment of Existing On-Site Private Sanitary Sewer System(s). Owner shall
abandon all existing on-site private sanitary sewer system(s) on the Property per County
standards, which shall be fully separated from any connection to the City’s Disposal System,
including the abandonment of any existing sewer septic systems, as soon as the City extends and
connects the 12 inch sewer line from the existing termination at First Street to the Connection
Point,

8. Dedication of New Sewer Line to City. As soon as the City completes
construction of the City’s expansion of the 12 inch sewer line from the existing termination at
First Street to the Connection Point (which will allow Owner to begin using the New Sewer
Line), the following shall occur (collectively the “Sewer Service Provisions™):

a. Owner shall make an irrevocable offer of dedication, free of charge, of the entire New

Sewer Line to City. City agrees to accept said dedications and conveyances within a
reasonable time.

b. All easements necessary for the New Sewer Line shall be conveyed to City and shall

be in a form acceptable to City.

¢. Owner shall remedy any defective work or labor or any defective materials relating to

the construction and installation of the New Sewer Line and pay for any damage to
other work or improvements resulting therefrom which shall occur within a period of
one (1) year from the date of City’s acceptance of the New Sewer Line.
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d. Prior to its acceptance by City, Owner shall not allow any connection to the New
Sewer Line except as authorized by City.

9. City to Provide Sewer Services. Upon Owner’s full and complete performance of
all of Owner’s obligations and responsibilities under this Agreement and completion of
construction of the City’s expansion of a 12 inch sewer line from the existing termination at First
Street to the Connection Point, City agrees to provide Owner’s Property with sewer services
from City’s Disposal System. City’s obligation to provide Owner’s Property with sanitary sewer
services from City’s Disposal System is conditioned upon City and Owner obtaining the consent
of all applicable governmental agencies. As a condition to providing sewer service, City shall
have the right of access to water meters, including any required irrigation meter(s), whether
located on City-owned real property, dedicated New Sewer Line, or the Property. Owner shall
promptly repair or replace damaged water meters. Owner relinquishes ownership rights of
effluent it discharges into the City’s Disposal System.

10.  Obligations and Responsibilities of Owner to Pay for Municipal Utility Services
Provided by City. Owner agrees to promptly pay to City any and all statutory and/or customary
connection and service fees. City shall not charge Owner any development impact fees in
exchange for the cost paid by Owner to construct the New Sewer Line. Owner agrees to apply to
City for a municipal utility sewer account, maintain its sewer municipal utility water service
account with City in a current status and comply with — and be subject to — City’s Municipal
Code Title 15, Sections 15.04.010 -15.44.130, as subsequently updated or amended. Owner
acknowledges and agrees that should its municipal utility sewer service account with City
become sixty (60) days delinquent, City shall have the right, at City’s sole option, to discontinue
service to the Property.

11. Indemnification of City: To the greatest extent allowed by law, Owner shall
indemnify, hold harmless and defend City and each of its officers, officials, employees, agents
and volunteers from any and all loss, liability, fines, penalties, forfeitures, costs and damages
(whether in contract, tort or strict liability, including but not limited to personal injury, death at
any time and property damage) incurred by City, Owner or any other person, and from any and
all claims, demands, liabilities, damages and actions in law or equity (including attorney’s fees
and litigation expenses incurred by City or held to be the liability of the City, including
plaintiff’s attorneys’ fees if awarded), arising or alleged to have arisen directly or indirectly out
of (a) the making of this Agreement; (b) the performance of this Agreement; (c) the performance
of any or all work to be done in and upon the street rights-of-way, upon the Property or premises
adjacent thereto pursuant to this Agreement; (d) arising or alleged to have arisen directly or
indirectly in any way related to the design, construction, installation, maintenance and operation
of City Disposal System or New Sewer Line by anyone occupying any portion of the Property,
including, without limitation, any such claims, causes of action, damages, liabilities, fees, costs,
expenses and attorney fees arising from inadequate flow, blockage, backflow, etc. Owner’
obligations under the preceding sentence shall apply regardless of whether Owner or any of its
officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers are passively negligent, but shall not apply to
any loss, liability, fines, penalties, forfeitures, costs or damages caused by the active or sole
negligence, or the willful misconduct, of City or any of its officers, officials, employees, agents
or volunteers. This section shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.
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12, Covenants Running with the Land. Owner acknowledges and agrees all of
Owner’ covenants, agreements, promises, representations and warranties as set forth in this
Agreement are covenants running with Owner’ Property as defined in the applicable provisions
of Sections 1457 et seq. of the California Civil Code, shall be in favor of and for the benefit of
City and shall be enforceable by City. Owner’ covenants, agreements, promises, representations
and warranties as contained in this Agreement, shall fun with the Property and shall be binding
on Owner and Owner’ successors, assigns, lessees and all parties and persons claiming under
them. Owner consents to this Agreement being recorded as covenant running with the Property.

13.  Successors and Assigns. The covenants and agreements contained in this
Agreement shall be binding upon and shall insure to the benefit of the heirs, successors and
assigns of the parties hereto. Owner may not assign its rights and/or obligations under this
Agreement without the prior written consent of City, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Any such consent by City shall not, in any way, relieve Owner of its obligations and
responsibilities under this Agreement.

14, Notices. Any notice required or intended to be given to either party under the
terms of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to be duly given if delivered
personaly, transmitted by facsimile followed by telephone confirmation of receipt, or sent by
United States registered or certified mail, with postage prepaid, return receipt requested,
addressed to the party to which notice is to be given at the party’s address set forth on the
signature page of this Agreement or at such other address as the parties may from time to time
designate by written notice. Notices served by United States mail in the manner above described
shall be deemed sufficiently served or given at the time of the mailing thereof. All notices
regarding any new or increased fee or rate increases affecting the applicable fees and rates in this
Agreement, shall be provided in the same manner provided to all customers subject to the new or
increased fees and charges.

15.  Binding. Once this Agreement is signed by all parties, it shall be binding upon,
and shall inure to the benefit of, both parties.

16.  Compliance With the Law. In providing the services required under this
Agreement, Owner shall at all times comply with all applicable laws of the United States, the
State of California and City, and with all applicable regulations promulgated by federal, state,
regional, or local administrative and regulatory agencies, now in force and as they may be
enacted, issued, or amended during the term of this Agreement. Owner, not City, is responsible
for determining applicability of and compliance with all local, State and federal laws including,
without limitation, the California Labor Code, Public Contract Code, Public Resources Code,
Health & Safety Code, and Government Code; the King City Charter; and the King City
Municipal Code. City makes no representations regarding the applicability of any such laws to
this Agreement, the project, or the parties’ respective rights or obligations hereunder including,
without limitation, payment of prevailing wages, competitive bidding, subcontractor listing, or
other matters. City shall not be liable or responsible, in law or equity, to any person for Owner’
failure to comply with any such laws, whether City knew or should have known of the need for
Owner to comply, or whether City failed to notify Owner of the need to comply.
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17.  Waiver. The waiver by either party of a breach by the other of any provision of
this Agreement shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach of
either the same or a different provision of this Agreement. No provisions of this Agreement may
be waived unless in writing and signed by all parties to this Agreement. Waiver of any one
provision herein shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other provision herein.

18.  Public Health, Safety and Welfare. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall
limit City’s authority to exercise its police powers, governmental authority or take other
appropriate actions to address issues of public health, safety and welfare as deemed appropriate
by City in its sole determination and discretion.

19.  Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed
and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of California, excluding, however, any
conflict of laws rule which would apply the law of another jurisdiction. Venue for purposes of
the filing of any action regarding the enforcement or interpretation of this Agreement and any
rights and duties hereunder shall be Monterey County, California.

20.  Headings. The section headings in this Agreement are for convenience and
reference only and shall not be construed or held in any way to explain, modify or add to the
interpretation or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

2].  Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable. The invalidity or
unenforceability of any one provision in this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions.

22.  Interpretation. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement in its final form is
the result of the combined efforts of the parties and that, should any provision of this Agreement
be found to be ambiguous in any way, such ambiguity shall not be resolved by construing this
Agreement in favor of or against either party, but rather by construing the terms in accordance
with their generally accepted meaning.

23.  Attorney's Fees. If either party is required to commence any proceeding or legal
action to enforce or interpret any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement, the prevailing
party in such proceeding or action shall be entitled to recover from the other party its reasonable
attorney's fees, costs and legal expenses.

24.  Exhibits. Each exhibit and aftachment referenced in this Agreement is, by the
rcference, incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement.

25.  Precedence of Documents. In the event of any conflict between the body of this
Agreement and any exhibit or attachment hereto, the terms and conditions of the body of this
Agreement shall control and take precedence over the terms and conditions expressed within the
exhibit or attachment. Furthermore, any terms or conditions contained within any exhibit or
attachment hereto, which purport to modify the allocation of risk between the parties, provided
for within the body of this Agreement shall be null and void.

Extra Territorial Service and Infrastructure Agreement



26.  Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in the fulfillment by the parties hereto of
their obligations under this Agreement.

27.  Amendment, Etc. No amendment or waiver of any provisions of this Agreement,
or consent to any departure from its terms, shall be effective unless the same shall be in writing
and signed by the parties hereto.

28.  Cumulative Remedies. No remedy or election hereunder shall be deemed
exclusive but shall, wherever possible, be cumulative with all other remedies at law or in equity,
except Owner (i) cannot seek money damages or pursue an action in law; and (ii) is instead
limited to bringing a proceeding in the nature of specific performance, injunctive relief or
mandamus, or any other action in equity to require good-faith compliance with this Agreement,
such as an action to provide Owner’s Property with sewer services from City’s Disposal
System.t.

29.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. The rights, interests, duties and obligations defined
within this Agreement are intended for the specific parties hereto as identified in the preamble of
this Agreement. Notwithstanding anything stated to the contrary in this Agreement, it is not
intended that any rights or interests in this Agreement benefit or flow to the interest of any third
parties.

30.  Extent of Agreement. Each party acknowledges that they have read and fully
understand the contents of this Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior
negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be
modified only by written instrument duly authorized and executed by both City and Owner.

31.  Third Party Approvals. The Parties acknowledge that there are approvals from
third parties (such as those involving public utilities, railroad right-of-way, etc.) that are required
to allow the City providing Owner’s Property with sewer services from the City’s Disposal
System, The approvals are conditions precedent to performance, and the City shall seek said
third-party approvals in good faith.

32.  Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all
of which taken together shall constitute an original hereof.

****SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE ****
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Fresno,
California, the day and year first above written.

CITY: OWNER:
CITY OF KING, THOMAS RAUL SALCIDO, trustee of the
a California municipal corporation 2003 Salcido Family Trust under

Declaration of Trust dated March 27, 2003

By:
Mike LeBarre, Mayor
By:
Thomas Raul Salcido, Trustee of the
ATTEST: 2003 Salcido Family Trust under
Declaration of Trust dated March 27,
By: 2003
Steve Adams, City Clerk
Address: P.O. Box 663
APPROVED AS TO FORM: King City, CA 93930
By:
Shannon L. Chaffin
City Attorney
Address:
Exhibits:

A, Legal Description of Property

Extra Territorial Service and Infrastructure Agreement



EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

For APN/Parcel ID{s): 235-021-006

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF KING, COUNTY OF
MONTEREY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL I:

Certain real property situate in Lot 1 of the Rancho San Bernabe in the County of Monterey, State of
California, being a part of that certain 206.32 acre tract of land described in Deed from Gertrude M.
Roussey, et al, to Reynolds Land & Cattie Company, a corporation, dated November 4, 1931 and recorded
in Volume 312, of Official Records at page 490, records of said County, said part being particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at a 1" diameter iron pipe standing at the most northerly corner of that certain 2.002 acre tract of
land described in Deed from Reynolds Land & Cattle Company, a corporation, to Chester W. Englund, et
ux, dated June 9, 1952 and recorded in Volume 1389, Official Records, at page 556, records of said
County; and running thence from said place of beginning,

(1) North 25° 35" West, 219.85 feet to a 1" diameter iron pipe; thence

(2) North 82° 03' West, 51.65 feet to a 1" diameter iron pipe; thence

(3) South 72° 50' West, 235.85 feet to a 1" diameter iron pipe; thence

(4) South 84° 12" West, 169.27 feet, at 148.02 feet a 1" diameter iron pipe, 169.27 feet to a point; thence

(5) South 25° 35' East, 333.22 feet to a 1/2" diameter iron pipe standing at the most westerly corner of
said 2.002 acre tract of land; thence along the northwesterly boundary thereof

{6) North 65° 20' East, 435.7 feet to the place of beginning.
PARCEL II:

A parcel of land lying along the Northwesterly line of the Lonoak Road, being a portion of the lands deeded
to Gertrude Roussey (Guardian of L.F. Roussey, an incompetent person) to the Reynolds Land and Cattle
Company, a corporation, by deed dated November 4, 1931, filed in the Office of the County Recorder of
Monterey County, Caiifornia, on November 6, 1931, in Volume 312 of Official Records at page 490 thereof.

The above mentioned parcel is more fully described as follows:

Beginning at a 3/4 inch pipe stake standing at a fence corner on the Northwesterly line of the Lonoak Road
from which the most Southerly comer of the above mentioned lands of the Reynclds Land and Cattle
Company bears S. 67° 17-1/2' W., 354.85 feet distant; thence along a fence and leaving said
Northwesterly line of the Lonoak Road, N. 25° 35" W., 200 feet to a 1/2 inch pipe stake; thence leaving said
last mentioned fence, N. 65 ° 20' E., 436 feet to a 3/4 inch pipe stake; thence S. 25° 35' E., 200 feet to an
axle in the fence running along the Northwesterly line of the Lonoak Road, thence along said last
mentioned fence, 8. 65° 20' W., 436 feet to the place of beginning.

01222.0001/432744.1 Exhibit “A”



EXHIBIT A
Assessor Parcel Map Book 235 Page 02 (APN 235-021-006)
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DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER
RE: CONSIDERATION OF SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENTS WITH

SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION LOCAL 521
AND KING CITY CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
EXTENDING CURRENT LABOR AGREEMENTS

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the City Council: 1) adopt a Resolution approving a Side
Letter of Agreement with Service Employees Intemational Union (SEIU) Local
521 to extend the current Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) by one year;
and 2) adopt a Resolution approving a Side Letter of Agreement with the King
City Confidential Employees Association (KCCEA) to extend the current MOU by
one year.

BACKGROUND:

The current MOUs with SEIU and KCCEA are due to expire on June 30, 2018.
They both covered a three-year period and included a 3% cost of living
adjustment for each represented group effective July 1% of each year. As a
result, staff recently met with each of the labor groups to initiate discussions on
how to approach negotiation of new agreements.

DISCUSSION:

There are a number of significant uncertainties regarding the City's future
revenue projections. As a result, staff believes it would not be in the City's best
interest to enter into long-term commitments regarding employee compensation
adjustments until more information is obtained regarding progress of revenue
enhancement efforts. Therefore, it was decided that it would be beneficial for
both the City and the labor groups to pursue a one-year extension of the current
agreement and delay negotiations of a new agreement until next year, at which
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time more clarity of future revenues is anticipated. SIEU and KCCEA have both
agreed to these changes.

Attached for City Council’s consideration is a Resolution and Side Letter of
Agreement approving the extension for SEIU and the KCCEA. In exchange for
the one-year extension, the proposed amendments include a 3% COLA for each
group effective July 1, 2018, which is consistent with the COLAs provided the
past three years. The proposed amendment also includes provisions to close
City Hall between Christmas and New Year's Day and provides a paid holiday on
one of the days in lieu of not recognizing Columbus Day as a paid holiday. This
is consistent with the City’s practice over the past few years so including the
provision at this time prevents the need for another Side Letter of Agreement
later in the year. Lastly, the Side Letter of Agreement with the KCCEA includes
adding a uniform allowance for the Captain position to be consistent with the
officers, sergeants and Chief.

COST ANALYSIS:

It is estimated the COLAs will result in an increased annual cost of approximately
$20,000 for FY 2018-19. These funds were included in the FY 2017-18/ FY
2018-19 Biennial Budget. Therefore, no additional appropriation is needed.
Since the COLAs will not take effect until July 1, 2018, there is no additional cost
impact to this fiscal year's budget. In addition, there will be a significant savings
in FY 2017-18 by eliminating costs normally associated with the negotiation
process.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

The labor agreements are not a “project” for the purposes of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as they do not have the potential for resulting
in either a direct physical change to the environment or a reasonably foreseeable
indirect physical change in the environment. No further action is required under
CEQA for City Council action.

ALTERNATIVES:
The following alternatives have been identified for City Council consideration:

1. Adopt the Resolutions;
2. Request staff to propose different provisions to the labor groups;
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3. Do not adopt the Resolution and direct staff to commence negotiations of
new labor agreements; or
4, Provide staff other direction.

Prepared and Approved by:

Steven’ Adams, City Manager



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KING
APPROVING A SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT TO THE
SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION LOCAL 521
FY 2015/16 - FY 2017/18 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of King (“City”) deems it in the best interest of the
City to approve a Side Letter of Agreement amending the Service Employees International Union
Local 521 (*SEIU”) current Memorandum of Understanding, which includes modifications to
salaries and classifications as hereinafter provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of King
that:

1. An amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU") with SEIU is hereby
approved, a copy of said amendment entitied “Side Letter of Agreement, Modification to
Memorandum of Understanding” is attached hereto, marked Exhibit “A”, and incorporated
herein by this reference.

2. This Resolution shall become effective upon execution by both parties.
This resolution was passed and adopted this 9™ day of January, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES, Council Members:
NAYS, Council Members:
ABSENT, Council Members:
ABSTAIN, Council Members:

APPROVED:

Michael LeBarre, Mayor

ATTEST:

Steven Adams, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Shannon Chaffin, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A

SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT
MODIFICATON TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

For valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the City of King (“City”) and the Service Employees International Union
Local 521 ("SEIU") hereby agree to modify the current Memorandum of Understanding
("MOU") between the City and SEIU as follows:

1. Article Il — Section 1 shall be amended as follows:
SECTION 1 — SALARY

1.1 Effective July 1, 2015, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

1.2  Effective July 1, 2016, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

1.3  Effective July 1, 2017, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

1.4  Effective July 1, 2018, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

2. Article Xl — Section 2.2 — shall be amended as follows:

2.2  Except as otherwise provided herein this MOU shall be in full force and
effect from July 1, 2015, and shall remain in full force and effect to and
including June 30, 2019.

3. Article IV — Section 4 — Holiday Leave shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 4 - HOLIDAY LEAVE
4.1  The City shall provide employees holiday pay as stated herein.
4.2  The following days shall be approved City holidays:

January 1 (New Year's Day)

The third Monday in January (Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.)
The third Monday in February (President's Day)

The last Monday in May (Memorial Day)

July 4 (Independence Day)



4.3

4.4

4.3

4.4

4.5

The first Monday in September (Labor Day)

Columbus Day (Celebrated in October consistent with Federal holiday)
November 11 (Veteran's Day)

Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving

December 24 (Christmas Eve)

December 25 (Christmas)

Every day proclaimed by the President, Governor or Mayor of this City as
a public holiday.

Under a 4/10 work schedule, when any day, granted as holiday, falls on a
Friday, the preceding Thursday shall be considered the holiday; if the
holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, the following Monday shall be
considered the holiday.

Under a 9/80 work schedule, when any day, granted as holiday, falls on
the Friday the employee would not be scheduled to work, the preceding
Thursday shall be considered the holiday; if the holiday falls on a Saturday
or Sunday, the following Monday shall be considered the holiday.

In order to be paid for a holiday, the employee must work the scheduled
work period immediately before and after the holiday, unless the employee
is absent from the scheduled work period immediately before and after as
a result of authorized paid leave.

City operations shall be closed December 24 through December 28, 2018.
December 24, 2018 and December 25, 2017 shall be paid holidays for
Christmas Eve and Christmas Day. Columbus Day 2017 shall not be a
paid holiday. December 26, 2018 shall be a paid holiday in lieu of the paid
holiday normally taken on Columbus Day. Employees on a 9/80 work
week that are not nomally scheduled to work on the holiday that falls on
Friday, November 23, 2018 shall instead receive that holiday on
December 27, 2017. Employees will utilize vacation leave, compensatory
time, and/or floating holidays during any other days the City is closed
during that period.

Appendix E shall be added to provide the salary schedule effective 7/1/18
attached hereto as Attachment 1.

All other provisions approved in side letters of agreement amending the existing
MOU shall be incorporated herein and remain in effect through the extension of
the MOU as provided by this side letter of agreement.



For City of King:

Steven Adams, City Manager

For the Union:

Date

Mark Weirick, Lead Internal Organizer

Date

Patricia Grainger, Steward

Date



Attachment 1

APPENDIX E
SALARY SCHEDULE
EFFECTIVE 7/1/18

Title B C

Accountant $46,777.27] $49,117.21| $51,573.06] $54,152.73; $56,860.71| $59,703.74
Accounting Technician $38,982.00] $40,931.38| $42,978.68] $45,128.40] $47,385.05] $49,755.37
Administrative Assistant $38,982.00] $40,931.38| $42,978.68| $45,128.40] $47,385.05{ $49,755.37
Administrative Assistant Supervisor $53,471.80 $56,146.01| $58,954.15 $61,901.86] $64,997.00| $68,247.48
Assistant Planner $67,531.65| $70,900.31( $74,455.79( $78,178.96, $82,088.98) $86,193.71
Building Inspector $59,519.15| $62,496.12| $65,621.67| $68,903.65| $72,348.83| $75,967.34
Code Enforcement Officer $43,579.70| $45,758.69] $48,046.85| $50,449.81] $52,973.20| $55,622.65
Counter Technician $38,982.00| $40,931.38] $42,978.68] $45,128.40] $47,385.05| $49,755.37
Maintenance Worker | $32,095.00] $33,699.99| $35,386.00| $37,155.30] $39,013.52| $40,965.14
Maintenance Worker I| $37,164.30 $39,022.52| $40,974.15| $43,023.70] $45,175.68| $47,43457
Maintenance Worker |/Wastewater Services $35,304.51 $37,060.99| $38,924.60( $40,870.83| $42,914.87| $45,061.66
Maintenance Worker |l/Wastewater Services $40,880.73| $42,924.76| $45,071.56| $47,326.07| $49,693.23| $52,178.03
Police Clerk | $31,530.00 $33,106.84] $34,762.47( $36,501.38| $38,326.95| $40,243.69
Police Clerk Supervisor $40,915.62| $42,961.79] $45,110.39| $47,365.91( $49,735.11| $52,222.48
Public Works Superintendent $56,023.33| $58,824.72| $61,766.80| $64,855.19; $68,098.91| $71,504.70
Public Works Supervisor $47,296.36| $49,661.18] $52,144.24| $54,751.45 $57,489.03| $60,363.48
Senior Accountant $49,116.14] $51,573.07| $54,151.72| $56,860.37| $59,703.74| $62,688.93
Senior Maintenance Worker $42,996.69) $45,147.53| $47,405.31| $49,775.62| $52,265.25| $54,878.69
Steet Sweeper Operator $37,164.30 $39,022.52| $40,974.14| $43,023.70] $45,175.68| $47.434.57
Transit Operator $34,719.69| $36,456.35 $38,279.68| $40,194.17] $42,204.33| $44,314.66




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KING
APPROVING A SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT TO THE
KING CITY CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

FY 2015/16 - FY 2017/18 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of King (“City”) deems it in the best interest of the
City to approve a Side Letter of Agreement amending the King City Confidential Employees
Association (“KCCEA") current Memorandum of Understanding, which includes modifications to
work schedules and benefits, as hereinafter provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of King
that:

1. An amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU”) with KCCEA is hereby
approved, a copy of said amendment entitled “Side Letter of Agreement, Modification to
Memorandum of Understanding” is attached hereto, marked Exhibit “A”, and incorporated
herein by this reference.

2. This Resolution shall become effective upon execution by both parties.
This resolution was passed and adopted this 9" day of January, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES, Council Members:
NAYS, Council Members:
ABSENT, Council Members:
ABSTAIN, Council Members:

APPROVED:

Michael LeBarre, Mayor

ATTEST:

Steven Adams, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Sha.nnon Chaffin, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A

SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT
MODIFICATON TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

For wvaluable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the City of King (“City”) and the King City Confidential Employees
Association (“KCCEA") hereby agree to modify the current Memorandum of
Understanding (“MOU”) between the City and KCCEA as follows:

1.

ARTICLE II; SECTION 1 - SALARY shall be amended as follows:
SECTION 1 - SALARY

1.1  Effective July 1, 2015, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

1.2  Effective July 1, 2016, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

1.3  Effective July 1, 2017, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

1.4  Effective July 1, 2018, employees shall receive a three percent (3%) base
salary increase.

ARTICLE lI; SECTION 12 — UNIFORM/EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE shall be
added as follows:

SECTION 12 - UNIFORM/EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE

12.1  Regular, full-time police personnel covered by the agreement and required
to maintain uniforms and equipment in the performance of their duties
shall receive an annual allowance of seven hundred dollars ($700.00) to
be paid in 24 equal installments during the calendar year.

ARTICLE Xli; SECTION 2.1 shall be amended as follows:

2.1 Except as otherwise provided herein this MOU shall be in full force and
effect from July 1, 2015, and shall remain in full force and effect to and
including June 30, 2019.



4, ARTICLE IV; SECTION 4 — HOLIDAY LEAVE shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 4 - HOLIDAY LEAVE

4.1
4.2

43

4.3

4.4

4.5

The City shall provide employees holiday pay as stated herein.
The following days shall be approved City holidays:

January 1 (New Year's Day)

The third Monday in January (Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.)
The third Monday in February (President's Day)

The last Monday in May {(Memorial Day)

July 4 (Independence Day) _

The first Monday in September (Labor Day)

Columbus Day (Celebrated in October consistent with Federal holiday)
November 11 (Veteran's Day)

Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving

December 24 (Christmas Eve)

December 25 (Christmas)

Every day proclaimed by the President, Governor or Mayor of this City as
a public holiday.

Under a 9/80 work schedule, when any day, granted as holiday, falls on
the Friday the employee would not be scheduled to work, the preceding
Thursday shall be considered the holiday; if the holiday falls on a Saturday
or Sunday, the following Monday shall be considered the holiday.

In order to be paid for a holiday, the employee must work the scheduled
work period immediately before and after the holiday, unless the employee
is absent from the scheduled work period immediately before and after as
a result of authorized paid leave.

City operations shall be closed December 24 through December 28, 2018.
December 24, 2018 and December 25, 2017 shall be paid holidays for
Christmas Eve and Christmas Day. Columbus Day 2017 shall not be a
paid holiday. December 26, 2018 shall be a paid holiday in lieu of the paid
holiday normally taken on Columbus Day. Employees on a 9/80 work
week that are not normally scheduled to work on the holiday that falls on
Friday, November 23, 2018 shall instead receive that holiday on
December 27, 2017. Employees will utilize vacation leave, compensatory
time, and/or floating holidays during any other days the City is closed
during that period.

5. Appendix B-4 shall be added to provide the salary schedule effective 7/1/18
attached hereto as Attachment 1.



6. All other provisions approved in side letters of agreement amending the existing
MOU shall be incorporated herein and remain in effect through the extension of
the MOU as provided by this side letter of agreement.

For City of King:

Steven Adams, City Manager Date

For the Association

Allen Rowe, Police Captain Date

Andrea Wasson, Recreation Coordinator Date



Attachment 1

KCCEA

APPENDIX B-4
SALARY SCHEDULE
EFFECTIVE July 1, 2018

TITLE 1 2 3 4 : 5 6
Administrative 39,332 41,299 43,364 45,533 47,810 50,200
Assistant to
the Police
Chief
City Clerk 52,380 54,999 57,749 60,638 63,670 66,853

Police Captain | 104,246 109,733 115,508 121,588 127,988 134,724

Finance 95,666 100,452 105,474 110,748 116,287 122,101
Director
Chief Building 76,093 79,899 83,894 88,089 92,494 97,119
Official
Recreation 59,240 62,201 65,311 68,576 72,005 75,606

Coordinator
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temNo. 9 (F )
REPORT TO THE GITY COUNCIL
DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER
BY: GEOFF ENGLISH, PUBLIC WORKS SPECIAL PROJECT COOR.
POLICE CHIEF, ROBERT MASTERSON
RE: CONSIDERATION TO DECLARE SURPLUS PROPERTY

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended City Council adopt a Resolution declaring specific vehicles, equipment
and supplies as surplus property and authorizing its sale or disposal.

BACKGROUND:

Periodically, surplus City vehicles, equipment and furniture, which have exceeded their
useful life expectancy, are approved for disposition by the City Council and sold via a
public surplus auction service in compliance with the City’s Procurement Policy. Several
vehicles, equipment and various supplies that are no longer being used by the City have
accumulated at the City’s Corporation Yard.

DISCUSSION:

Analysis

The vehicle, equipment and fumishings listed in the Resolution are no longer useful to
City staff or have exceeded their useful life cycle. These items are old, archaic, broken
and/or no longer of any value to the City's operation. The volume of surplus items is taking
up useful storage space and losing any value they still retain. Periodically staff
recommends that the City Council declare unused vehicles, equipment and furnishings
as surplus property allowing staff to dispose of the items through approved processes
outlined in the City’s Procurement Policy.



Specific items proposed for equipment include five (5) older service vehicles from the
Public Works Department, including a dump truck, street sweeper, two service trucks and
an older non-operating tractor.  Six vehicles from the Police Department are also
proposed for disposition. All vehicles have exceeded their useful life and would require
an inordinate amount of continued repair and maintenance. Various equipment that is
no longer operational or no longer has useful value are proposed for disposition such as
non-operating mowers, tractor attachments and an old boat hull formerly used at the
Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Additionally, parts of an older park play structure that was previously donated to the City
for use in one our City parks is proposed for disposition. This play structure is not
recommended for future installation and use for several reasons including the fact that it
does not meet current safety standards for play equipment, has been damaged from the
previous removal and not all of the necessary parts and installation directions are
available. It is recommended that this play structure be disposed for the scrap metal
value only and not donate or sold for liability reasons.

Sale of the surpius vehicle, equipment and fumishings will take place through a public on-
site auction, on-line auction service or at an off-site auction house and may generate a
minor amount of revenue. Revenue generated from the sale of any surplus property will
be credited to the City’s General fund account or to the specific Department and fund
from which the surplus items were derived. An itemized list is attached. (Resolution -
Exhibit A) Photographs of the proposed equipment is alsc attached. (Attachment 1)

Advantages

The sale of surplus property will generate additional revenue for the City and will help
clean-up City facilities, clearing useable storage space.

Disadvantages

No disadvantages have been identified for this action.

Environmental Review

No environmental review is required for this specific action.

Public Notification and Input

The Agenda was posted at City Hall and on the City's website in accordance with
Government Code Section 54954.2,



COST ANALYSIS:

Upon the sale of various surplus property, the City could realize a small amount of
revenue estimated to be less than $5,000. Additionally, a minor amount of staff time will
be necessary to assist with processing the necessary documentation to sell the surplus
property through an auction house, an on-line auction service or through an on-site
surplus auction sale.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

The sale of surplus equipment is not a “project’ for the purposes of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as it does not have the potential for resulting in either
a direct physical change to the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical

change in the environment. No further action is required under CEQA for City Council
action.

ALTERNATIVES:
The following alternatives are provided for the Council’s consideration:
1. Adopt the Resolution declaring the vehicle, fumniture and equipment as surplus
property and authorizes its sale and/ or disposal.
2. Do not adopt the Resolution; or
3. Provide direction to staff.
Exhibits:

1. Surplus Vehicles and Equipment Proposed for Disposition

Submitted by: %,./ W.
Geoff : Wcial Project Coordinator

Robert Masterson, Chief of Police

Approved by:

Steven Adams, City Manager



EXHIBIT 1

Pictures of items proposed for disposition

ltem #1- 12’ Open-hull boat

Item #3- Jaguar Ride-on mower
¥ 4 - fl

item #2- Donated play structure




Pictures of items proposed for disposition (page 2)

Item #8- Flail mower attachment

Item #7- Wood Chipper

Item #12- 1994 Service Truck
f

T




Pictures of items proposed for disposition (page 3)

item #13- 1991 Service Truck Item #14- Aluminum Irrigation




Pictures of items proposed for disposition (page 4)

item #18 Police Dept. Admin Vehicle  Item #20 Police Dept. Patrol Vehicle




RESOLUTICON NO. 2018-XXXX

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KING DECLARING
CERTAIN PROPERTY SURPLUS AND PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF
SAID PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the City of King (“City"} is the owner of specific property, including
vehicles, equipment and furnishings, as outlined in Exhibit A;

WHEREAS, the City has found that said vehicles, equipment and furnishings are
no longer useable or have outlived their useable life span;

WHEREAS, the City desires to dispose of said vehicles, equipment and
furnishings for the common benefit of the community; and

WHEREAS, the City derives the right to dispose of said property through
Government Code Section 37350.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of King
declares the property, including vehicles, equipment and furnishings, listed in Exhibit A as
surplus and authorizes the City Manager to dispose of said property.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council on the 9" day of January, 2018,
by the following vote;

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Michael LeBarre, Mayor

ATTEST:

Steven Adams, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



Shannon Chaffin, City Attorney



EXHIBIT A

SURPLUS VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT
PROPOSED FOR DISPOSITION

No. Iltem Make/ Model ID # Notes

1 12’ Open-hull Thundercraft CF 3628JD Damaged. No

boat Magnum 160ss longer used.

2 Play structure Previously donated | N/A Damaged. Not

from another suitable for future
_ agency use.

3 Ride-on mower Jaguar 400D KC #000298 Not running. Not
cost effective to
repair or restore

4 | Sewerline Myers High Velocity | N/A Not running. Not

cleaner Sewer Cleaner cost effective to
repair or restore

5 Utility Trailer Unknown LP# 4CT5122 Damaged. Not cost
effective to repair or
restore

6 Ride-on mower Hustler 60" deck S# 10081660 Not running. Not
cost effective to
repair or restore

7 Wood chipper Vermeer BC1230 S¥ Does not meet

1VRK15155V1001386 | APCD emissions.
Not cost effective to
retrofit.

8 Flail mower Unknown N/A No longer in use

attachment

9 Field Scrapper Unknown N/A No longer in use

blade attachment

10 | Tractor Massey 20D City vehicle #62 Not running. Not

#810508 cost effective to
repair or restore.

11 | 1970 Dump Ford F600 City vehicle #32 Not running. Not

Truck cost effective to
repair or restore

12 | 1994 Service Chevy 1500 4x4 City vehicle #70 Not running. Not

Truck cost effective to
‘ repair or restore

13 | 1991 Service Chevy 1500 City vehicle #20 Poor condition. Not
Truck cost effective to
repair or restore

14 | Aluminum Unknown N/A Damaged beyond

Irrigation pipe repair.
15 | Street Sweeper Elgin Pelican City vehicle #20 Not running. Not

Series P

cost effective to
repair or restore




No. Item Make/ Model ID # Notes
16 | 2005 Police Dept. | Ford/Crown Victoria | KCPD 112 High Mileage, aged
Admin out, not cost
Vehicle effective to continue
to repair
17 | 2005 Police Dept. | Ford/Expedition KCPD 107 High mileage, aged
Admin Vehicle 4wheel drive out, not cost
effective to repair.
18 | 2009 Police Dept. | Ford Crown Victoria | KCPD 102 High mileage, aged
Patrol Vehicle out, not cost
effective to repair
19 | 2009 Police Dept. | Ford Crown Victoria | KCPD 103 High Mileage, aged
Patrol Vehicle out, not cost
effective to repair
20 | 2010 Police Dept. | Dodge Charger KCPD 106 High Mileage, aged

Patrol Vehicle

out, not cost
effective to repair




Item No. § (G)

DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MIKE HOWARD, FINANCE DIRECTOR
RE: CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE CITY AND CDA

SUCCESSOR AGENCY’S AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council and the Board of Directors of the King
City CDA Successor Agency accept the City and Community Development
Agency (“CDA") Successor Agency's Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal
Year Ended June 30, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

The State of California Government Code (sections 25250 & 25253) require all
general-purpose local government to issue an annual report on the financial
position and activities of that government. The report must be presented in
conformance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and must be
audited by an independent firm of certified public accountants (CPA) in
conformance with generally accepted auditing standards (GAGAS). The goal of
the audit by an independent firm is to provide reasonable assurance that the
accounting transactions, practices, and procedures result in fair presentation of
the financial position of the organization. In addition, the audit provides the same
type of assurance about management’s assertions about the adequacy of
internal accounting controls to safeguard the assets of the entties. The
independent audit was prepared by Bryant L. Jolley Certified Accountants.

DISCUSSION:
The independent auditor has rendered an unqualified audit opinion indicating that

the City and Successor Agency are materially in compliance and has accounting
records that properly reflect the financial position of those entities.



CITY COUNCIL

CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE CITY AND CDA SUCCESSOR
AGENCY’S AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
2016-2017

JANUARY 9, 2017

PAGE 2 OF 3

The final numbers for FY 2016-17 demonstrate positive movement for the City,
particularly in the General Fund. The General Fund ended the year with a
positive net change of approximately $2,561,070, for the year versus the original
budgeted amount of $684,500. This was largely due to the sale of surplus
property. However, sales tax, property tax, and transient occupancy tax all
exceeded original estimates. In addition, expenditures were well below budgeted
amounts.

The City’s current Fund Balance for the General Fund is $(1,608,325) versus
prior year of $(4,169,395). A portion of this savings is due to projected
expenditures that were carried over to FY 2017-18. Therefore, the projected
year-end fund balance may be lower. More detailed information on the status of
the City’s budget will be presented in February with the mid-year budget review,
However, staff believes the City is still on track to reduce the loan amount from
the Wastewater Fund to approximately $2,020,000 as budgeted this year, while
maintaining sufficient additional funding in the General Fund to address carryover
expenditures and other mid-year appropriations and unanticipated expenditures
that have been approved by the City Council. Other funds are performing as
expected.

COST ANALYSIS:
There is no financial impact to this item.
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

The acceptance of the Audited Financial Statements is not considered a project
for the purposes of CEQA and has no potential for resulting in either a direct or
indirect impact to the environment.

ALTERNATIVES:

The following alternatives are provided for Council consideration:

1. Receive and file the audited financial statements for FY 2016-17;

2. Postpone the acceptance of the audited report pending clarification if any; or
3. Provide other direction to staff.

Exhibits:
1. City of King Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Statements FY

2016-17.
2.  City of King Management Report FY 2016-17.
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Submitted by: !N\Q&)\MW\

Mike Howard, Finance Director

Approved by: %é 2
Steveh Adams, City Manager
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPGRT

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council . SRS C ..
City of King City, California '

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of King City, California, (the City) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes’ evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions,

Opinions

As discussed in Note 13, the City has not estimated and reported a liability for landfili post-closure care costs or
included the related note disclosures as required by accoumting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In our opinion, except as noted in the preceding paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of King City, California, as of June 30, 2017,
and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

901 “N” STREET, SUITE 104 FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622 PHONE 559.659.3045 FAX 559.659.0615




Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison
information on pages 41 through 43 and the Schedule of the City’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and
the Schedule of Contributions pages 44 and 45 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Goverrmment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 19, 2017, on our
consideration of the City of King City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering City of
King City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

December 1



CITY OF KING CITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2017

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Due from other governmenis
Interest receivable
Notes receivable
Internal balances
Deferred charges
Capital assets (net of allowance
for depreciation)
Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expense
Accrued interest
Deposits
Compensated absences
Noncurrent liabilities

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

Net pension liability

Total labilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for long-term notes receivable
Restricted for specific projects and programs
Unrestricted (deficit)
Total net position

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total

$ 1,983,741 $ 4,757,761 6,741,502
- 340,400 340,400

6,919 178,298 195,217
1,851,373 - 1,851,373
4,082 1,138 5,220
3,000,000 - 3,000,000
(2,519,087) 2,519,087 -

- 81,806 81,806

13,947,479 10,270,908 24,218,387
18,284,507 18,149,398 36,433,905
1,273,550 23,710 1,297,260

1,570,088 76,243 1,646,331

- 77,037 77,037

3,775 - 3,775
517,240 - 517,240
75,679 140,867 216,546
1,083,780 5,720,094 6,803,874

4,956,383 94,948 5,051,331
8,206,945 6,109,189 14,316,134
415,875 6,659 422,534
13,947,479 4,409,947 18,357,426

- 340,400 340,400

1,553,423 - 1,553,423
3,000,000 - 3,000,000

289,871 - 289,871
(7,855,536) 7,306,913 (548,623)

$ 10,935,237 § 12,057,260 § 22,992,497

See accompanying notes.
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CITY OF KING CITY

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE TO NET POSITION
OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
JUNE 30, 2017

Total governmental fund balances $ (236,835)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in Governmental Activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds

13,947,479
Certain revenues in Governmental Funds are deferred because they are
not collected within the prescribed time period after fiscal year end.
Those revenues are recognized on the accrual basis in Governmental
Activities 3,000,000
Net pension ligbility applicable to Governmental Activities are not due
and payable in the current period and accordingly is not reportable in
the Governmental Funds (4,956,383)
Deferred inflows/outflows of resources related to net pension liability, represent
an acquisition/consumption of net position or fund balance that applies to future
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow/outflow of resources
(revenue/expenditure) until that time 857,675
Governmental long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds (1,159,459)
Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported in the Governmental Funds (517,240)

Net position of governmental activities $ 10,935,237

See accompanying notes.
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CITY OF KING CITY

RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Net change in fund balance - total governmental funds $ 2,498,441

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Issuance of long-term dcbt is an other financing source in the Governmental Funds,
but a long-term liability in the Statement of Net Position (1,189,48%9)

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditute in the Governmental Funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position 100,500

Governmental Funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However,
in the Statement of Activities the cost of those assets are capitalized as an

asset and depreciated over the period of service 2,728,125

Pension expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in the Governmental Funds (11,697)

Compensated absence costs in the Statement of Activities dogs not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not
reported as expenditures in Governmental Funds (96,570)

Depreciation expense on capital assets is reported in the Statement of
Activities, but they do not require the use of current financial resources.
Therefore, depreciation expense is not recorded as expenditures in

Governmental Funds (936,229)
Change in net position of governmental activities $ 3,093,081

See accompamying notes. ' 8



CITY OF KING CITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION —~ PROPRIETARY FUND

JUNE 30, 2017
Business-Type
Activities - Enterprise
Fund
Sewer
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and investments $ 4,757,761
Restricted cash and investments 340,400
Accounts receivable 178,298
Interest receivable 1,138
Total current assets 5,277,597
Non-current assets
Deferred charges 21,806
Advance to other funds 2,515,087
Property, plant and equipment
(net of allowance for depreciation) 10,270,908
Total noncurrent assets 12,871,801
Total assets 18,149,398
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 23,710
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expense 76,243
Accrued interest 77,037
Current portion of long-term debt 140,867
Total current liabilities 294,147
Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-term debt 5,720,094
Net pension liability 04,948
Total liabilities 6,109,189
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 6,659
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 4,409,947
Restricted for debt service 340,400
Unrestricted 7,306,913
Total net position $ 12,057,260

See accompanying notes.



CITY OF KING CITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSE, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION -

PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Operating Revenue
Charges for services
Rents and concessions
Total operating revenue

Operating Expense
Contractuat services and utilities
Personnel
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Total operating expense

Operating income/(loss)

Nonoperating Revenue/(Expense)
Interest income
Interest expense
Amortization expense

Total nonoperating revenue/(expense)

Net inéome/(loss) before transfers

Operating Transfers In/(Out)
Change in Net Position

Net Position
Beginning of year
End of year

Business-Type
Activities - Enterprise
Fund

Sewer

$ 2,454,094

52,550

2,506,644

514,753

86,519
255,237
180,506

1,037,015

1,469,629

24,940
(304,670)
(3,365)

(283,295)

1,186,334
(350,000)

836,334

11,220,926

$ 12,057,260

See accompanying notes.
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CITY OF KING CITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW - PROPRIETARY FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Business-Type
Activities - Enterprise
Fund
Sewer
Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users $ 2,540,198
Payments for contractual services and utilities (1,003,141)
Payments to employees (276,456)
Payments to suppliers {255,237)
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities 1,005,364
Non-capital Financial Activities
Cash received from (paid to) other funds 6,906,441
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities 6,906,441
Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment (4,053,270)
Principal paid on long-term debt 1,410,961
Interest paid on long-term debt {306,603)
Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing activities (2,948,912)
Investing Activities
Interest received 26,985
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 26,985
Net Increase in Cash 4,989,878
Cash
Beginning of year 108,283
End of year $ 5,098,161
Reconciliation of Cash to Financial Statements
Cash and investments $ 4,757,761
Restricted cash and investments 340,400
Total cash and investments $ 5,098,161

See accompanying notes.
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CITY OF KING CITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW - PROPRIETARY FUND (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Operating income (loss) $ 1,469,629
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 180,506
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outflow of Resources (15,011)
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 33,554
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources (41,053)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Pension Liability (133,873)
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
and Accrued Expense (488,388)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 1,005,364
Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities
Amortization of bond discount $ 3,565
12

See accompanying notes.



CITY OF KING CITY

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND ~- SUCCESSOR AGENCY
JUNE 30, 2017

Assets
Cash and investments
Cash and investmenis
Cash and investments with fiscal agent
Land held for resale
Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Interest payable
Long-term debt
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

Net Position
Held in trust for other governments

1,673,011
6,230,950
620,000

8,523,961

3,235
118,446

560,625
12,917,102

13,599,408

(5,075,447)

See accompanying notes.
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CITY OF KING CITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND - SUCCESSOR AGENCY
JUNE 30, 2017

Additions
Property taxes
Investment earnings and other
Sale of land held for resale
Total additions

Deductions
Administrative costs
Program expenses of former redevelopment agency
Bond issuance related costs
Interest and fiscal agency expenses of former redevelopment agency
Total deductions

Change In Net Position

Net Position
Beginning of year
End of year

1,193,521
32,762
457,184

1,683,467

33,888
1,545,812
144,379
504,428

2,228,507

(545,040)

(4,530,407)

(5,075,447

See accompanying notes.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the City of King City (the City) have been prepared in conformity with
Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to
governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

Reporting Entity

The City of King City, State of California (the "City"), was incorporated as a general law city in 1911. In
June 2010, the voters o the City approved a Charter, which gives the City Council greater self-rule, The
City is governed by a City Council of five members. The City's major operations include public safety;
highways and streets; sewer services; parks and recreation; building inspection; public improvements;
planning and zoning, and general administrative services.

Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting

Government-Wide Financial Statements - The Government-Wide Financial Statements (the Statement
of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) report information of all of the nonfiduciary activities of
the primary government and its component units. For the most part, eliminations have been made to
minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and business-type activities of the City and between the City and its discretely presented
component unit. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and inter-governmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely significantly on fees charged to
external parties.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each
segment of the business-type activities of the City and for each function of the City’s governmental
activities, Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and are
clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include 1) charges paid by the recipients of
goods or services offered by the programs and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Net position are restricted when constraints placed on them are either externally imposed or are imposed
by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Internaily imposed designations of resources are not
presented as restricted net position. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use,
generally, it is the City’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are

needed.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements - The Governmental Fund Financial Statements provide
information about the City’s funds, including fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category
- governmental, proprietary and fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on
major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate -column. All remaining
governmental funds are separately aggregated and reported as non-major funds.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions
associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party
receives and gives up essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and investment
earnings, result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City, It is used for all financial
resources except those required legally, or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another
fund. Generally, the General Fund is used to account for those traditional governmental services of the
City, such as police and fire protection, planning and general administrative services.

HOME Grant Fund — The fund is used to account for receipts and expenditures for the Home Investment
Partnerships Program for the City to fund a wide range of activities including building, buying, and/or
rehabilitating affordable housing for rent or homeownership or providing direct rental assistance to low-
income people.

Development Impact Fees Fund — The fund is used to account for mitigation fees received from new
construction which are to be used according to the City’s approved Master Facilities Plan.

Gas Tax Fund — The fund is used to account for mitigation fees received from gasoline taxes and to be
used on street projects.

The City reports the following major proprietary fund:

Sewer Fund — The fund accounts for the maintenance, operation and capital improvements of the
municipal sewage system. Financing is provided by user fees from residences, businesses, and industries.

The City reports the following additional fund types:

Private-Purpose Trust Fund - The Private-Purpose Trust Fund accounts for assets held by the City as
trustee for the Successor Agency.

Basis of Accounting

The Government-Wide and Proprietary Fund Finencial Statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows
take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the City gives (or receives) value without directly
receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property and sales taxes, grants, entitlements and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the
taxes are levied. Revenues from sales tax are recognized when the underlying transactions take place.
Revenues from grants, entitlements and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligible
requirements have been satisfied.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Governmental Funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and
available. Property and sales taxes, interest, certain state and federal grants and charges for services are
accrued when their receipt occurs within sixty days afier the end of the accounting period so as to be both
measurable and available. Expenditures are generally recorded when a lisbility is incurred, as under
accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated
absences and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset
acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and
capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a Proprietary Fund’s principal ongoing operations. Revenues and expenses not meeting
this definition are reported as non-operating.

Financial Statement Amounts

Cash and Investments - Cash and investments represent the City's cash bank accounts including but not
limited to certificates of deposit, money market funds and cash management pools for reporting purposes
in the Statement of Cash Flows.

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds, except for assets held
by fiscal agents. Interest earnings as a result of this pooling are distributed to the appropriate funds based
on month end cash balances in each fund.

Investments of the pool include only those investments authorized by the California Government Code
such as, United States Treasury securities, agencies guaranteed by the United States Government,
registered state warrants, and other investments. Investments primarily consist of deposits in the State of
California Local Agency Investment Fund and certificates of deposit. Investments are recorded at
amortized cost or fair value. Fair value is based upon quoted market prices.

Accounts Receivable - Billed but unpaid services provided to individuals or non-governmental entities are
recorded as accounts receivable. The Proprietary Funds include a year end accrual for services through
June 30, 2017, which have not yet been billed. Accounts receivable ate reported net of an allowance for
uncollectibles.

Monterey County is responsible for the assessment, collection and apportionment of property taxes for all
taxing jurisdictions. Property taxes are levied in equal installments on November 1 and February 1. They
become delinquent on December 10 and April 10, respectively. The lien date is March 1 of each year.
Property taxes are accounted for in the General Fund. Property tax revenues are recognized when they
become measurable and available to finance current liabilities. The City considers property taxes as
available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. Property tax on the unsecured roll are due on
the March 1 lien date and become delinguent if unpaid on August 31. However, unsecured property taxes
are not susceptible to year end accrual.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The City is permitted by Article XIIIA of the State of California Constitution (known as Proposition 13) to
levy a maximum tax of $1.00 per $100 of full cash value.

Interfund Receivables/Payables - Items classified as interfund receivable/payable represent short-term
lending/borrowing transactions between funds. This classification also includes the current portion of an
advance to or from another fund.

Advances To/From Other Funds - This classification represents non-current portions of any long-term
lending/borrowing transactions between funds. This amount will be equally offset by a reserve of fund
balance which indicates that it does not represent available financial resources and therefore, is not
available for appropriation. The current portion of any interfund long-term loan (advance) is included as
an interfund receivable/payable.

Restricted Assets — Certain proceeds of the King City Public Financing Authority’s Certificates of
Participation, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on
the Statement of Net Position because they are maintained in separate bank accounts and their use is
limited by debt covenants.

Capital Assets - Capital outlays are recorded as expenditures of the General, Special Revenue, and Capital
Projects Funds and as assets in the Government-Wide Financial Statements to the extent the City’s
capitalization threshold are met.

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the Government-Wide Financial Statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful
life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of

donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized. Betterments and major improvements which significantly increase values,
change capacities or extend useful lives are capitalized. Upon sale or retirement of fixed assets, the cost
and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts and any resulting gain or
loss is included in the results of operations.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, are depreciated
using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 20-50
Structures and Improvements 10-50
Equipment 5-30

Compensated Absences — Vacation time may be accumulated up to two years entitlement plus the current
years’ leave allowance. Cash compensation for accrued vacations is generally not payable until the
employee terminates employment with the City. Sick leave may be accumulated to a2 maximum of 960
hours. Cash compensation for unused sick leave is payable to an employee only upon termination of
employment with the City. At that time, the employee is compensated at the rate of 50% of their daily
rate.

All accumulated vacation leave and applicable sick leave is accrued when incurred in the government-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental
funds only if they have matured; for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements. Leave
benefits are generally liquidated by the general fund.

Long-Term Obligations - In the Government-Wide Financial Statements, and Proprietary Fund types in the
fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or Proprietary Fund Type Statement of Net
Position. Debt principal payments of both government and business-type activities are reported as
decreases in the balance of the liability on the Statement of Net Position. Bond premiums and discounts
are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable
are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, however, debt principal payments of Governmental Funds are recognized
as expenditures when paid. Governmental Fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as
bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld
from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Pension — For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City’s
California Public Employee Retirement System {CalPERS) plan and additions to/deduction from the
Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS.
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Non-Current Governmental Assets/Liabilities - GASB Statement No. 34 eliminates the presentation of
account groups, but provides for these records to be maintained and incorporates the information into the
Governmental Activities column in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position.

19

ok bl e 5 e A ek vt L



CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Net Position/Fund Equity - The government-wide and business-type activities fund financial statements
utilize a net position presentation. Net position are categorized as net investment in capital assets,
restricted and unrestricted.

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This category groups all capital assets, including infrastructure,
into one component of net position. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of
debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets reduce the
balance in this category.

Restricted Net Position - This category presents external restrictions on net position imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulations of other governments and restrictions
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position - This category represents net position of the City, not restricted for any
project or other purpose.

Fund Equity — In the fund financial statements, governmental fund balance is made up of the following
components:

Nonspendable fund balance typically includes inventories, prepaid items, and other items that must
be maintained intact pursuant to legal or contractual requirements, such as endowments.

Restricted fund balance category includes amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or
through enabling legislations.

Committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the City Council. The City Council has the authority to
establish, modify, or rescind a fund balance commitment.

Assigned fund balance are amounts designated by the City Council for specific purposes and do
not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification that includes all spendable amounts in the
General Fund not contained in other classifications.

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted (committed,
assigned, or unassigned) fund balances are available, the City’s policy is to apply restricted first. When
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are
available, the City’s policy is to apply committed fund balance first, then assigned fund balance, and
finally unassigned fund balance.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2 — Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

California law authorizes the City to invest in obligations of the United States Treasury, agencies and
instrumentalities, certificates of deposit of time deposits in banks and savings and loan associations which
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In accordance with applicable sections of the California Government Code and the King City Municipal
Code, the City prepares and legally adopts an annual balanced budget on a basis consistent with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Annual appropriated budgets
are adopted for the General Fund, specific Special Revenue Funds, and specific Capital Projects Funds.
Budget plans are adopted for Proprietary Funds. A proposed budget is presented to the City Council
during June of each year for review. The Council holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from, or
change appropriations within the revenues and reserves estimated as available. Expenditures may not
legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level, Supplementary appropriations which alter the
total expenditures of any fund, or expenditures in excess of total budgeted fund appropriations, must be
approved by the City Council. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end to the extent they have not
been expended or encumbered.

Note 3 —~ Cash and Investments

The City pools all of its cash and investments except those funds required to be held by outside fiscal
agents under the provisions of bond indentures. Interest income earned on pooled cash is allocated to
the various funds on average cash balances. Interest income from cash investments held with fiscal

agents is credited directly to the related funds.

21



CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2017 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as

follows:

Statement of Net Position:

Cash and Investments $ 6,741,502

Restricted Cash and Investments 340,400
Fiduciary Funds:

Cash and Invesiments 1,673,011

Cash and Investments with fiscal agent 6,230,950
Total Cash and Investments $ 14,985,863

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2017 consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 972
Deposits with Financial Institutions 6,146,010
Local Agency Investment Fund 2,267,531
Held by Fiscal Agent:
Money Market Mutual Funds 692,159
US Government Issues 5,879,191
Total Cash and Investments $ 14,985,863

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that categorizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels. The fair value hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described
as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that a government can access at the measurement date.

Level2: Inputs to valuation methodology include inputs — other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 —that are observable for an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within a fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

LAIF is valued based on the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire
LAIF portfolio (Level 2 input).

The City had the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2017:

June 30, 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Balance
Investments by fair value level:
Debt Securities:
U.8. Treasury Obligations $ - §$5879.191 § - $§ 5,879,191
Total Debt Securities - 5,879,191 - 5,879,191
Equity Securities:
LAIF - 2,267,531 - 2,267,531
Total Equity Securities - 2,267,531 - 2,267,531
Investments carried at amortized cost:
Deposits 6,146,982
Money Market Mutual Funds 692,159
Total Investments amortized at cost 6,839,141
Total Investments $ 14,985,863

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California
Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also identifies
certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more
restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This table does not
address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt
agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the

City’s investment policy.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 3 — Cash and Investments {Continued)

Minimum Maximum

Maximum Percentage . Percentage

Authorized Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio of Portfolio
Local Agency Bonds 1 year None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 1 year A None
U.S. Agency Securities 1 year None None
Banker's Acceptances 180 days None 40%
Commercial Paper 270 days None 25%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 1 year None 30%
Repurchase Agreements 90 days None None

Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days None 20% of base value

Medium-Term Notes 5 years A 30%
Mutual Funds N/A A 20%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A A 20%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years AA 20%

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt agreements,
rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s investment policy.
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by the bond
trustee. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate
risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Minimum Maximum
Maximum Credit Percentage
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Quality Allowed

U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None
U.S. Agency Securities None AAA None
Banker's Acceptances 1 year None None
Commercial Paper None A-1 None
Money Market Mutual Funds None A None
Investment Contracts ' None None None
Certificates of Deposits 1 year A-1 None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Municipal Bonds None None None
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates. As of June 30, 2017 the City had the following investments:

12 Months 13to 24 2510 84
Investment Type or less Months Months Total
LAIF $ 2,267,531 § - $ - $ 2,267,531
Money Market Mutual Funds 692,159 - - 692,159
US Government Issues 304,795 362,057 3,212,339 5,879,191
Total Investments $ 3,264,485 $ 362,057 § 5,212,339 8,338,881
Cash in bank and on hand 6,146,982
Total Cash and Investments $ 14,985,863

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the City’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year-end

for each investment type.
Rating as of Year-End
AAA A Ba Total

Investments

Money Market Mutual Funds $ 692,159 § - 8 - $§ 692,159

Total Investments $ 692,159 §$ - 38 - 692,159

Not rated:

LATF 2,267,531

US Government Issues 5,879,191

Cash in bank and on hand 6,146,982

Total Cash and Investments

Concentration of Credit Risk

$ 14,985,863

The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one
issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one
issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5%

or more of total City investments.
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Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California Government Code and the City’s
investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial
credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging
securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived
by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at
least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of
the secured public deposits.

The custodial risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the City’s investment policy
do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for
investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments
in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment
in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LATF).

GASB Statement No. 40 requires that the following disclosures be made with respect to custodial credit
risks relating to deposits and investments: The City did not have any deposits with financial institutions in
excess of federal depository insurance limits and held in uncollateralized accounts. As of June 30, 2017,
the City investments in the following investment types were held by the broker-dealer that was used by the

City to buy the securities:

Investment Type Reported Amount
Money Market Mutual Funds $ 692,159 -
US Government Issues 5,879,191

Investment in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value
of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based
upon the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LATF for the entire LAIF portfofio (in relation
to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting
records maintained by LAITF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.
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Note 4 — Advances To and From, Interfund Receivables and Payables, and Transfers

Advances To and From

Advances to and from consist of long-term loans between funds. On February 9, 2016, the Sewer Fund
loaned the General Fund $5,000,000 at .275% to be repaid back in 7 years.

Advances to and from balances as of June 30, 2017 are as follows:

Advanece To Advance From

Sewer Fund $ 2,519,087 % -
General Fund - 2,519,087
$ 2,519,087 $ 2,519,087

Interfund Receivables and Payables

Interfund receivables and payables consist of short-term loans resulting from regular transactions. These
loans are expected to be repaid as soon as the borrowing fund has cash, and carry an interest rate equal to the
rate earned on pooled cash.

Individual fund interfund receivables and payables balances as of June 30, 2017 are as follows:

Due From Due To
General Fund $ 718,023 § -
Gas Tax Fund - 816,721
Development Impact Fees Fund 230,357 48,675
Airport Operations Fund - 82,984
$ 948380 § 948,380

The interfund payable balance due to the General Fund and Development Impact Fees Fund is a result of
deficits in certain funds and temporary cash flow assistance in others. The balances due will be repaid as
funds are available. However, it is not expected that any of the above amounts will be repaid within one

year.
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Note 4 — Advances To and From, Interfund Receivables and Payables, and Transfers (Continued)

Transfers

In general, the City uses interfund transfers to (1) move revenues from the funds that collect them to the
funds® that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) use unrestricted revenues collected in the General
Fund to help finance various programs and capital projects accounted for in other funds in accordance with
budgetary authorization, and (3) move cash to debt service funds from the funds responsible for payment as
debt service payments become due. In general, the effect of the interfund activity has been eliminated from

the government-wide financial statements.

Transfers In Transfers Out

Major Governmental Funds:

General Fund $ 618298 § -
Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund - (350,000)
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:

UUT-Public Safety Fund ~ (268,298)

$ 618298 $ (618,298)
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Note 5 — Capital Assets

Capital asset activities for the year ended June 30, 2017 were as follows:

Balance Balance
Jaly 1, 2016 Additions Retirements June 30, 2017

Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land 5 194,727 § - 8 - 8 194,727

Construction in progress - 1,311,387 - 1,311,387
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 194,727 1,311,387 - 1,506,114
Capital assets, being depreciated

Buildings and improvements 8,581,044 1,216,146 - 9,797,190

Infrastructure 14,034,131 - . 14,034,131

Machinery and equipment 2,999,582 200,592 (125,592) 3,074,582
Total capital assets, being depreciated 25,614,757 1,416,738 {125,592) 26,905,903
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements (6,017,372) (242,279 . (6,259,651)

Infrastructure (4,983,370) (623,645) - (5,607,015)

Machinery and equipment (2,653,159 (70,305) 125,592 (2,597,872)
Total accumulated depreciation (13,653,901) {936,229) 125,592 (14,464,538)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 11,960,856 480,509 - 12,441,365
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 12,155,583 § 1,791,896 $ - $ 13,947,479
Business-Tvpe Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land $ 764,003 §$ - 3 - % 764,093

Construction in progress 3,661,392 - (3,661,392) -
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 4,425,485 - (3.661,392) 764,093
Capital assets, being depreciated

Building and improvements 6,312,912 7,714,662 - 14,027,574

Plant and equipment 1,206,238 - - 1,206,238
Total capital assets, being depreciated 7,519,150 7,714,662 - 15,233,812
Less: accumulated depreciation (5,546,491) (180,506) - (5,726,997)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 1,972,659 7,534,156 - 2,506,815
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 6398144 $ 7,534,156 $ (3,661,392) $ 10,270,908

29



CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 5 — Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to the following functions in the Statement of Activities:

Governmental Functions:

General Government $ 53,689
Public Safety 156,503
Public Works 507,838
Culture and Recreation 218,199

$ 936,229

Business-Type Functions:
Sewer $ 180,506

Note 6 — Notes Receivables
Notes receivable and deferred loans consisted of the following at June 30, 2017:

King City Pacific Associates, L.P. - The HOME Investment Partnership Grant program approved
$3,000,000 of grant funds to be made available for local development of an affordable housing project.
The City entered into an agreement with King City Pacific Associates, L.P. to loan such funds for the
construction of the San Antonio Apartments. Funds were provided in the form of a deferred payment loan.
If not paid sooner, the unpaid principal balance of this note, plus any unpaid interest thereon shall be due
and payable in full fifty-five years from the date of the note. The note bears 3% interest and the face
amount of the note at June 30, 2017 was $3,000,000.

Note 7 - Long-Term Debt

The City generally incurs long-term debt to finance projects or purchase assets which will have useful
lives equal to or greater than the related debt. The City’s debt transactions are summarized below and
discussed in detail thereafter:

Balance Balance Current
July 1, 2016 Adaditions Retireraents June 30, 2017 Portion

Governmental Activities Long Term Debt

2016 Police Vehicles Capital Lease $ 70,470 § o (22,146) § 48324 § 23,464
2017 Police Vehicles Capital Lease - 77,782 (20,079) 57,703 18,741
Telephone Capital Lease . 52,744 (8,665) 44,079 9,514
Solar Energy Capital Lease - 1,058,963 (49,610) 1,009,353 23,960

Total Governmental Activities Long-term Debt $ 70,470 3 1,189489 $  (100,500) $ 1,159459 § 75,679

Business-Type Activities Long Term Debt

2009 Refunding Certificates of Participation § 4,450,000 § - $ (100,000) § 4,350,000 % 105,000

Solar Energy Capital Lease - 1,585,224 (74,263) 1,510,961 35,867
Total Business-Type Activities Debt $ 4450000 § 1585224 § (174,263) $ 5,860,961 § 140,867
Compensated Absences

Governmental Activities $ 420,670 § 96,570 $ - 3 517,240
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Note 7 — Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Long-term debt payable at June 30, 2017 was comprised of the following individual issues:

2009 Refunding Certificates of Participation — In May of 2009, the King City Public Financing
Authority (the “Authority”) (a component unit of the City of King City) issued the 2009 Refunding
Certificates of Participation in the principal amount of $4,990,000. The Certificates were issued to refund
the $4,000,000 2007 Certificates of Participation, Secrics A and to satisfy reserve requirements. As a result,
the 2007 Certificates of Participation, Series A are considered to be defeased and the liability for those
certificates has been removed from the City’s books. The Authority refunded the 2007 Certificates of
Participation to extend the maturity date of the certificates from September 2010 to September 2039. The
refunding increases the total debt services payments over the next 29 years by $5,947,974 and results in an

economic loss of $328,763.

The Certificates bear an interest rate of 3% to 5.6% payable semi-annually on March 1 and September 1,
beginning September 1, 2009 and matures on September 1, 2039. The Certificates are a special obligation
of the Authority, payable solely from certain pledged revenues under the Trust Agreement, and do not
constitute a pledge of the full faith and credit or taxing power of the Authority or City. “Revenues” are
derived of installment payments to be made by the City pursuant to an Installment Sale Agreement dated
April 1, 2009 between the City and the Authority. Installment payments are payable from net revenues,
defined generally as gross revenues received from the sewer system, less maintenance and operation costs.

Per the bond covenants, the Authority is required to maintain certain amounts on deposit in a reserve fund.
Also, the Authority is required to maintain certain net income ratios. For the 2016-17 fiscal year, the
Authority was in compliance with these bond covenants.

2016 Police Vehicles Capital Lease — On October 1, 2015, the City entered into a lease agreement for two
police vehicles. The lease bears an interest rate of 5.95% and terminates on October 1, 2018.

2017 Police Vehicles Capital Lease — On September 16, 2016, the City entered into a lease agreement for
two police vehicles. The lease bears an interest rate of 2.583% and terminates on October 16, 2019.

Telephone Capital Lease — On June 14, 2016, the City entered into 60-month phone equipment jease for
a montly payment of $1,107 at 9.460% interest rate. Annual payments are $13,278 and terminates on July

1,2021.

N
Solar Energy Capital Lease — Oth July 10, 2016, the City started making payments on a solar lease
arrangement. The amount financed was $2,644,187. Annual payments are from $94,649 to $156,907 and
terminates on January 10, 2030. Interest rate is 3.231%.
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Note 7 — Long-Term Debt (Continued)

The annual requirement to amortize the principal and interest on all long-term debt at June 30, 2017 was:

Government-Wide Activities Business-Type Activities

Years énding June 30, Principal Interest Principal  Interest
2018 $ 75,679 $ 42,174 §$ 140,867 § 259,872
2019 102,295 36,777 181,480 273,844
2020 84,097 32,178 194,155 266,702
2021 70,931 28,776 207,285 258,864
2022 64,058 26,190 220,890 250,337
2023-2027 418,849 95,006 1,347,001 1,093,264
2028-2032 343,550 19,980 1,439,283 759,796
2033-2037 - - 1,220,000 432,600
2038-2040 910,000 78,400

$ 1,159,459 % 281,081 $§ 5860961 $ 3,673,679

Conduit Debt Obligations - To provide financing for health facilitics of Southern Monterey
County Memorial Hospital (the “Corporation™), the City has issued $5,265,000 aggregate principal
amount of Health Facilities Revenue Certificates of Participation, 1998 Series A, and $7,735,000
aggregate principal amount of Health Facilities Revenue Certificates of Participation, 1999 Series
B (the “COPS”). These COPS are payable solely from purchase payments received by the City
from the Corporation pursuant to an installment purchas¢ agreement, The COPS do not constitute
a debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the City and accordingly have not been reported in the
accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 2017 the outstanding balance on both COPS
Series was $6,767,594. As of June 30, 2017 the Corporation is paying interest only through a
forbearance agreement through December 31, 2017.

Note 8 — Deficit Fund Balances

Fund Balance Deficits - The following is a summary of deficit fund balances as of June 30, 2017:

Governmental Funds
General $(1,608,325)
Gas Tax (310,124)
Airport Operations (70,051)
Measure X (91,629)

$(2,080,129

These deficits are are expected to be relieved from future revenues or transfers from other funds.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 9 — Deferred Qutflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position or fund balance that applies to future period(s) and thus, will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The City reports the following
deferred outflow of resources related to net pension liability in the Statement of Net Position:

Fiscal year 2016-17 pension contributions subsequent to measurement date $ 76,674
Difference between expected and actual experience 7,096
Adjustment due to differences in proportions 22,946
Difference between projected and actual contributions 29,304
Net differences between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments 761.240
Total deferred outflows of resources $ 1.297.260

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represent an acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City reports the following deferred
inflows related to net pension in the Statement of Net Position:

Changes in assumptions $ 149,774
Adjustment due to differences in proportions 206,992
Difference between projected and actual contributions 51,390
Difference between expected and actual experience 14,378
Total deferred inflows of resources $ 422534

The City also has one type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting that
qualifies for reporting as deferred inflows of resources. Accordingly, that item, deferred loans, is
reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The City reports in the HOME Grant fund,
$3,000,000, deferred loans.

Note 10 — City Employees’ Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan)

Plan Description - The City contributes to the California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS),
an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state
statute and city ordinance. Copies of PERS' annual financial report may be obtained from their Executive
Office - 400 P Street - Sacramento, CA 95814,

Funding Policy — The City pays 6.25-14.785% of annual covered salary for active plan members in
the City’s defined pension plan. The City is required to contribute the actuarially determined
remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The contribution requirements of plan
members are established by State statute and the employer contribution is established and may be amended
by PERS.
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CITY OF KING CITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 10 — City Employees’ Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2017, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous Safety
Prior to Prior to
Hire Date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit Formula 2.0% at 55; 2.0% at 50;
maximum 2% maximum 2%
COLA COLA
Benefit Vesting Schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit Payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement Age 55 50
Monthly Benefits, as a % of Eligible Compensation 2.00% 2.00%
Required Employee Contribution Rates 7.00% 9.00%
Required Employer Contribution Rates 8.377% 14.785%
PEPRA
Miscellaneous PEPRA Safety
On or after On or after
Hire Date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit Formula 2.0% at 62; 2.7% at 57;
maximum 2% maximum 2%
COLA COLA
Benefit Vesting Schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit Payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement Age 62 57
Monthly Benefits, as a % of Eligible Compensation 2.00% 2.00%
Required Employee Contribution Rates 6.25% 11.50%
Required Employer Contribution Rates 6.555% 12.082%

Contributions — Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and
shall be effective on July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for both Plans
are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate
is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfimded accrued liability. The City is required to contribute
the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 10 — City Employees’ Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the contributions recognized as part of the pension expense is as
follows:

Contributions — employer $ 476,674
Contributions — employee $ 167,551

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30, 2017, the City reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares of the net
pension liability of each Plan as follows:

Proportionate Share of

Net Pension Liability
Miscellaneous $2,967,126
Safety $2,084,205

The City’s net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability of each of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total
pension liability for each Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2015 rolled forward to June 30, 2016 using standard update procedures. The
City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the City’s long-term share of
contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers,
actuarially determined. The City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of
June 30, 2015 and 2016 was as follows:

Miscellaneous Safety
Proportion - June 30, 2015 0.008862% 0.04014%
Proportion - June 30, 2016 0.008541% 0.04024%
Change -0.000321% 0.00010%
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NOTES TO FINANCJAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Note 10 — City Employees’ Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the City recognized pension expense of $298,431. At June 30, 2017,
the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension from
the following sources:

Deferred Qutflows  Deferred Inflows of

of Resources Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to

measurement date $ 476,674 $ -
Differences in expected and actual experience 7,096 (14,378)
Adjustment due to differences in proportions 22,946 (206,992)
Changes in assumptions or other inputs - (149,774)
Differences in projected and actual contributions 29,304 (51,390)
Net differences between projected and

actual earnings on pension plan investments 761,240 -
Total $ 1,297,260 $ (422,534)

The $476,674 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to centributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30,
2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended
June 30
2018 $ (82,181)
2019 (48,406)
2020 331,063
2021 197,576
Total $ 398,052
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Note 10 — City Employees’ Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions — The total pension liability in the June 30, 2015 actuarial vaiuations were
determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2015
Measurement Date June 30, 2016
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method in

accordance with the requirements of
GASB Statement No. 68

Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.65%
Inflation 2.75%
Payroll Growth 3.00%
Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service
Mortality Rate Table Derived using Ca[PERS' Membership !

Date for all Funds

Post Retirement Benefit Increa Contract COLA up to 2.75% until
Purchasing Power Protection
Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power
applies, 2.75% thereafter

Investment Rate of Return 7.50%

! The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table includes 20 years
of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale BB. For more details on this table, please
refer to the April 2014 experience study report (based on CalPERS demographic data from 1997 to
2011) available online.

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2015 valuation was based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for fiscal years 1997-2011, including updates to salary increase, mortality and retirement
rates. The Experience Study can be obtained at CalPERS’ website.

Change of assumptions — There were no changes of assumptions during the measurement period ended
June 30, 2016, Deferred inflows of resources for changes of assumptions presented in the Schedule of
Collective Pension Amounis represents the unamortized portion of the changes of assumptions related to
prior measurement periods.
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Note 10 — City Employees® Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Discount rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.65 percent. To
determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for public
agency plans, the amortization and smoothing periods recently adopted by the Board were used. For the
Plan, the crossover test was performed for a miscellaneous agent rate plan and a safety agent rate plan
selected as being more at risk of failing the crossover test and resulting in a discount rate that would be
different from the long-term expected rate of return on pension investments. Based on the testing of the
plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability for PERF C. The crossover test results are presented in a detailed report called “GASB
Crossover Testing Report” that can be obtained on CalPERS’ website under the GASB 68 section.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected rate of returns, net
of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, staff took into account both short-term and long-term
market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund (Public Employees’ Retirement Fund)
cash flows. Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and employers will make their
required contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years. Using historical returns of ali the
funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10
years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal
returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated. The expected
nominal rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same
present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns.
The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and

rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.

The long-term expected real rates of return by asset class can be found in CalPERS’ Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

The table below reflects long-term expected real rates of return by asset class. The rate of return was
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset
allocation. The geometric rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

New Strategic Real Return Real Return

Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10 ' Years 11+

Global Equity 51% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 20% 0.99% 2.43%
Inflation Sensitive 6% 0.45% 3.36%
Private Equity 10% 6.83% 6.95%
Real Estate 10% 4.50% 5.13%
Infrastructure and Forestland 2% 4.50% 5.09%
Liquidity 1% -0.55% -1.05%
Total 100%

! An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
% An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period
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Note 10 — City Employees’ Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan,
calculating using the discount rate of each Plan, as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower
(6.65%) or 1-percentage point higher (8.65%) than the current rate:

Current Discount
1% Decrease Rate 1% Increase
(6.65%) (7.65%) (8.65%)
Miscellaneous $ 4,419,130 § 2,967,126 $ 1,767,116
Safety $ 3,221,341 § 2,084205 § 1,150,731

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position — Detaiied information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial reports,

Payable to the Pension Plan

At June 30, 2017, the City has no outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plan required for
the year ended June 30, 2017.

Note 11 — Risk Management

The City provides for workers' compensation and liability through a self-funded joint powers agency, Monterey
Bay Area Self Insurance Authorities. Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) accounts are not separately maintained for
each participant.

Desctiption of Self-Insurance Pool Pursuant to Joint Powers Agreement

The City is a member of the Monterey Bay Area Self Insurance Authority (MBASIA). MBASIA is composed
of 10 California public entities and is organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant to California
Government Code 6500 et seq. The purpose of MBASIA is to arrange and administer programs for the pooling
of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or reinsurance; and to arrange for group-purchased
insurance for property and other coverage.

General Liability: The City has a deductible of $10,000 for each liability claim. Claims above $10,000 up to
$1,000,000 are paid by MBASIA. Claims above $1,000,000 up to $29,000,000 are covered by insurance
purchased by MBASIA.

Workers® Compensation: The City does not retain deductible for workers’ compensation claims. Annual
premiums for coverage up to statutory levels are paid to MBASIA based on a Board approved Budget
methodology. A third party claims administrator is contracted by MBASIA to manage claims activity.
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Note 11 — Risk Management (Continued)
Adequacy of Protection

During the past three fiscal (claims) years none of the above programs of protection have had settlements or
judgments that exceeded insured coverage. There have been no significant reductions in insured liability
coverage from coverage in the prior year. Audited financial statements for MBASIA can be obtained from
their management at 100 Pine Street, 1 1® Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111,

Note 12 — Subsequent Events

The City evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through December 19, 2017, the date
which these financial statements were available to be issued. Management concluded that no material
subsequent events have occurred since June 30, 2017 that required recognition or disclosure in such
financial statements.

Note 13 - Contingencies

Federal and State Government Programs - The City participates in several federal and state grant
programs. These programs have been audited, as needed, in accordance with the provisions of the federal
Single Audit Act of 1984 and applicable state requirements. No cost disallowances were proposed as a
result of these audits. However, these programs are still subject to further examination by the grantors and
the amount, if any, of expenditures, which may be disallowed by the granting agencies, cannot be
determined at this time, The City expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Landfill Postclosure Costs — Since the closure of the City’s landfill in previous fiscal years, the City has
been incurring postclosure care costs. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the
City was required to estimate and recognize and accrued liability for both closure and postclosure costs
related to the landfill. Because the City accounts for the postclosure costs in a governmental fund, this
liability of total estimated costs should be reported in the government-wide statement of net position, and
be adjusted each year as necessary. However, the City has not estimated and recorded this liability as
required. In addition, certain note disclosures relating to the landfill postclosure costs have not been

included in these financial statements.
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CITY OF KING CITY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue
Taxes $ 4,714000 § 4,754,000 $ 4,930,662 § 176,662
Intergovernmental 92,500 92,500 38,367 (54,133)
Charges for services 12,600 12,600 13,469 269
Licenses and permits 548,100 648,100 624,393 {23,707)
Fines and forfeitures 91,500 91,500 64,253 (27,247
Interest and rents 32,500 32,500 45,797 13,297
Other 50,000 350,000 425,185 75,185
Total revenue 5,541,200 5,981,200 6,142,126 160,926
Expenditures
Current
General government 765,293 849,793 1,057,566 (207,773)
Public safety 3,288,697 3,288,697 3,244 489 44,208
Public works 491,603 496,603 482,878 13,725
Culture and recreation 335,889 350,889 307,338 43,551
Commumity development 1,030,718 1,355,718 1,290,662 65,056
Capital outlay 315,000 315,000 794,234 (479,234)
Debt service
Principal - 39,758 (39,758)
Interest and fiscal charges - 29,954 (29,954)
Total expenditures 6,227,200 6,656,700 7,246,879 (590,179)
Revenue over (under) expenditures (686,000) (675,500) (1,104,753) {429,253)
Other Financing Sources
Sale of property 1,575,000 2,249,000 2,253,291 4,29]
Loan proceeds - - 794,234 794,234
Transfers in (out), net {889,000) (889,000) 618,208 1,507,298
Total other financing sources/(uses) 686,000 1,360,000 3,665,823 2,305,823
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - 3 684,500 2,561,070 $ 1,078,045
Fund Balance
Beginning of year (4,169,395)
End of year $ (1,608,325)
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CITY OF KING CITY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue
Intergovernmental $ - % - $ 74,775 $ 74,775
Charges for services 15,006 15,000 27,714 12,714
Licenses, permits and impact fees 127,500 127,500 304,926 177,426
Interest and rent i - - 3,272 3,272
Total revenue 142,500 142,500 410,687 268,187
Expenditures
Current
Public works - - 14,538 (14,538)
Community development 22,870 22,870 33,704 (10,834)
Capital outlay 55,000 130,000 192,885 (62,885)
Total expenditures 77.870 152,870 241,127 (73,719)
Revenue over/(under)
expenditures $ 64,630 §$ (10,370) 169,560 $ 194,468
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 1,217,063
End of year $ 1,386,623
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CITY OF KING CITY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GAS TAX FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive/
Qriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenue
Taxes 5 328,000 $ 328,000 §$ 58,514 § (269,486)
Intergovernmental - - 83,427 83,427
Total revenue 328,000 328,000 141,941 (186,059)
Expenditures
Current
Public works 328,000 328,000 233,570 94,430
Total expenditures 328,000 328,000 233,570 94,430
Revenue over (under) expenditures - - (91,629) (91,629)
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in (out), net - -
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - § - (91,629) $ 91,629)
Fund Balance
Beginning of year o "
End of year $ (91,629)
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BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFTED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.P.A.
Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A.

Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.

Jaribu Nelson C.P.A.

Lan T. Kimoto

Jellrey M. Schill

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of King City, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statemnents of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of King City,
California, (the “City”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thercon
dated December 19, 2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as
described in the accompanying schedule of findings, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we

consider to be material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the the deficiency described
in item 2012-02 in the accompany schedule of findings to be a material weakness.

901 “N*” STREET, SUITE 104 FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 53622 PHONE 559.659.3045 FAX 559.655.0615



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on. the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance ‘with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.
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CITY OF KING CITY

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Summary Schedule of Prior Andit Findings

2012-02 Landfill Postclosure Costs — Not Implemented. See Finding 2012-02,
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BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.P.A.
Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A.

Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.

Jaribu Nelson C.P.A.

Lan T, Kimoto

Jeffrey M. Schili

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of King City, California

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of the City of King City (City) for
the year ended June 30, 2017, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United
States, we considered the City’s internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal controls.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses, and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or
material weaknesses have been identified. However, we identified a certain deficiency in internal
control over financial reporting, described in our schedule of findings dated December 19, 2017, that we
consider to be a material weakness in internal control over financial reporting. Please refer to that
communication for a more detailed explanation of the deficiency 2012-02.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.- A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings to be a
material weakness (2012-02}.

This report is intended for the use of management, the City Council, and others within the organization,
and it’s not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We
thank the City’s staff for its cooperation during our audit.

December 19, 201

901 “N” STREET, SUITE 104 FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 83622 PHONE 559.659.5045 FAX 559.659.0615



BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.P.A.
Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A.

Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.

Jaribu Nelson C.P.A.

Lan T. Kimoto

Jeffrey M, Schill

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of King City, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of King City for the year
ended June 30, 2017, Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and, if applicable, Government Auditing
Standards and the Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and
timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated December
19, 2017. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by City of Gonzales are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not
changed during 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year that were
both significant and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform
you, or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance and consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

We noted no transactions entered into by City of King City during the year for which there is a lack
of authoritative gnidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting
the City’s financial statements were:

Management has determined the economic useful lives of fixed assets based on past history of
similar types of assets, future plans as to their use, and other factors that impact their economic
value to the City. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used by management in
computing depreciation expense and believe that it is reasonable in relation to the financial

statements taken as a whole.

901 “N” STREET, SUTTE 104 FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622 PHONE 559.659.3045 FAX 559.659.0615



Management’s estimate of the net pension liability and related deferrals is based on actuarial
valuations which include significant assumptions regarding discount rate, -inflation, payroll
growth, projected salary increases and investment rate of return. We evaluated the key factors
and assumptions used to develop the liability and related deferrals in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material,
either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, ot
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December 19, 2017.

‘ Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to City of King City’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has ail the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.



Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each ycar prior to retention as City of King City’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

QOther Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules, Proportionate Share
of Net Pension Liability, and Schedule of Contributions which are requited supplementary
information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of prepating the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We
did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSL

We were engaged to report on supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, which
accompany the financial statements but are not RS1. With respect to this supplementary information,
we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing
the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior
period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council and management
of City of King City and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

December 19,
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DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER

RE: CONSIDERATION OF UPDATE TO MASTER FEE SCHEDULE
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the City Council adopt a Resolution updating the Master Fee
Schedule.

BACKGROUND:

In July 2018, the City Council approved a major update to the City's Master Fee
Schedule and initiated a practice of reviewing and updating its fees on annual
basis. This is important in order to make minor incremental adjustments rather
than waiting several years and then needing to make major adjustments.

In November 2016, the City Council also approved a number of changes to the
City's development impact fees, which were grouped into two categories. The first
are those fees designed to fund projects with scopes that have been clearly identified
and are a high priority because they must be completed in order for General Plan
buildout to occur. For these fees, the City Council approved beginning a practice of
adjusting them by the Califomia Construction Cost Index (CCCI) on an annual basis.
The second category of fees are those that do not currently have high priority
projects identified and defined at this time, which were reduced by 50% for a three-
year period. This was part of an overall effort fo reduce development impact fees
that have become an obstacle to City’s efforts to promote economic development,
attract new businesses and jobs, and address the City’s housing needs.

DISCUSSION:
Only minor adjustments are proposed fo the City's Master Fee Schedule this

year. The following is a summary of recommendations included in the attached
proposed Master Fee Schedule Update:



CITY COUNCIL

CONSIDERATION OF UPDATE TO MASTER FEE SCHEDULE
JANUARY 9, 2018

PAGE 2 OF 3

The amount of the minimum deposit charged by the Community
Development Department for conditional use permits, General Plan
amendments, parcel maps, variances, and zoning changes are
recommended to be increased. The amount charged for these items is
based on the actual cost to the City for each item in addition to a 5%
administrative fee. Therefore, the cost of the fee is not recommended to
change. However, it would be helpful to increase the deposit because
most projects have been exceeding the amount of deposit, which creates
additional work and delays the process when staff needs to request
additional funds from the applicant.

The Recreation Department recently recommended an increase in the
deposit amount for rental of the Recreation Center due to problems that
have been experienced involving damage to the facility and lack of
appropriate cleanup. However, staff has found that the new deposit is
often a hardship for small events that have little risk of causing problems.
Therefore, staff is recommending a smaller deposit be required for
daytime events that won’t be serving food or alcohol.

The Salinas Valley Fairgrounds has expressed an interest in utilizing the
City Park ballfields for parking for another event. Rather than requiring the
City Council to approve an agreement each time they hold an event where
the facility may be needed, it is recommended to adopt a fee in the Master
Fee Schedule for use of the City Park for major events, which is $160 per
day.

Staff still believes the Development Impact Fees are making most new
development projects infeasible. Therefore, it is recommended to defer
the CCCI increase this year. During the upcoming year, staff intends to
conduct a more detailed study to determine what level of fee adjustments
may be necessary in order to make projects economically viable.

The proposed Master Fee Schedule also includes corrections to errors
that were found in the last version approved, which were the result of
some fee changes already approved by City Council that were not
refiected in the Master Fee Schedule at that time.

COST ANALYSIS:

The proposed changes are not projected to materially impact the City’s projected
costs or revenues.
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CONSIDERATION OF UPDATE TO MASTER FEE SCHEDULE
JANUARY 9, 2018
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ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

The Master Fee Schedule adjustments are not a “project” for the purposes of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as they do not have the potential for
resulting in either a direct physical change to the environment or a reasonably
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment. No further action is
required under CEQA for City Council action.

ALTERNATIVES:

The following alternatives are provided for City Council consideration:

Adopt the Resolution;

Make changes to the Master Fee Schedule and adopt the Resolution;
Do not approve the update of the Master Fee Schedule;

Provide staff with other direction.

PON=

Prepared and Approved by:

Steverf Adams, City Manager



RESOLUTION NOC. 2018-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KiNG
APPROVING AN UPDATED MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the City of King maintains a Master Fee Schedule of all user fees; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of user fees is for users of services to pay the cost of providing
that service; and

WHEREAS, the City reviews and updates the Master Fee Schedule on an annual basis
to ensure that fees accurately reflect changes in costs to provide services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has approved increasing development impact fees for
Bridges, Signals and Thoroughfares; Wastewater Collection System; Wastewater Treatment
Plant; Law Enforcement Facilities, Vehicles and Equipment; and Fire Suppression Facilities,
Vehicles and Equipment automatically by the California Construction Cost Index (CCCI) on an
annual basis effective every January 1%, and

WHEREAS, the City has completed its annual review of the Master Fee Schedule and
the City Council has determined it to be in the City’s interest to make changes reflected in the
updated Master Fee Schedule.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
King hereby approves the Master Fee Schedule attached and included herein as Exhibit A.

FURTHER BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of King hereby
approves deferring the CCCI increase for 2018 for the Bridges, Signals and Thoroughfares;
Wastewater Collection System; Wastewater Treatment Plant; Law Enforcement Facilities,
Vehicles and Equipment; and Fire Suppression Facilities, Vehicles and Equipment development
impact fees.

This resolution was passed and adopted this 9™ day of January, 2018 by the following vote:
AYES, Council Members:

NAYS, Council Members:

ABSENT, Council Members:

ABSTAIN, Council Members:



CC Resolution No.
Page 2 of 2

ATTEST:

Steven Adams, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Shannon Chaffin, Interim City Attorney

01222.0001/325812.1

APPROVED:

Michael LeBarre, Mayor
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REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

DATE: JANUARY 9, 2017

TO: HONORABLE MAYCR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER

RE: CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING PLAN FOR MULTIMODAL
CENTER TIRCP APPLICATION

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the City Council: 1) approve the proposed funding plan for the
Multimodal Transit Center to be included in the Transit and Intercity Rail Program
(TIRCP}) grant application, including a $750,000 local match; and 2) authorize the
City Manager to submit the TIRCP grant application.

BACKGROUND:

One of the key features of the Smith-Monterey, LLC Downtown Addition project
is the proposed Multimodal Transportation Center (MTC). In 2008, the City hired
Railpros to prepare preliminary design work on the MTC and entered into an
agreement with Smith-Monterey, LLC to reimburse the City for the costs of the
Railpros contract, as well as other City consultants and staff time associated with
the study. The City agreed to pay back one-third of the costs contributed by
Smith-Monterey, LLC. When the Development Agreement with Smith-Monterey,
LLC was approved in 2014, it was agreed to provide Smith-Monterey, LLC credit
towards future transportation development impact fees in lieu of the amount
owed by the City. The Development Agreement alsc set forth that Smith-
Monterey, LLC would pay the costs of the raiiroad crossing improvements and
receive credit for that amount towards their transportation development impact
fees.

The original plan involved funding construction of the MTC with Redevelopment
Agency tax increment funds. Since the Redevelopment Agency no longer exists,
that funding source will not be possible. As a result, the City is now preparing a
TIRCP grant application to fund the majority of project costs, which is due by
January 12, 2018. At the December 12, 2017 meeting, the City Council
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approved an agreement with Smith-Monterey, LLC to share in costs associated
with preparation of the grant application and an overall funding strategic plan.

DISCUSSICN:

As part of the process of preparing the grant application, a new contract was
established with Railpros to complete the cost estimates and schedule for
construction of the TMC project. Staff believes a minimum 5% local match for
the grant application should be provided for it to be considered.

The railroad crossing improvements are being included in the project description
because they will be necessary for the MTC to be constructed. Even though
Smith-Monterey, LLC has committed to those costs, waiting for them to fund
those improvements may prevent the MTC from proceeding because they will not
be completed until the Downtown Addition project is developed. Therefore, it is
proposed the City fund the local match, which would be reimbursed by the
developer once the Downtown Addition project proceeds.

The cost estimate includes the environmental review, design, right-of-way
acquisition, and construction of the TMC and railroad crossings. It does not
include other track improvements that may be required by Union Pacific.
Railpros has provided an estimate of what those might be, which are very costly.
However, it is not possible at this point to determine with any accuracy what
specifically will be required and other funding sources may be available for those
costs. Therefore, it is recommended they not be included in the grant application
and other grant funding will be pursued once they are determined.

COST ANALYSIS:

The initial cost estimate from Railpros is in the range of $14 million to $15 million.
The final cost estimate will be distributed to the City Council prior to the meeting.
A local match of $750,000 is recommended that would be paid from
transportation development impact and/or cannabis tax funds. Once the
Downtown Addition project proceeds, it would be reimbursed by the developer.
The funding is not anticipated to be needed until 2020. No final commitment to
the funds will be made until the grant is approved.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

The funding plan and cost sharing agreement is not a “project” for the purposes
of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as it is a funding mechanism
that does not have the potential for resulting in either a direct physical change to
the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the
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environment. Additionally, the MTC project has already been environmentally
assessed as part of its approval with the Downtown Addition Specific Plan. No
further action is required under CEQA for City Council action.

ALTERNATIVES:

The following alternatives are provided for Council consideration:

1.

Approve staff's recommendation;

2. Modify the proposed amount of the local match and approved the funding
3. pDIiargc’;t staff to submit the grant application with no proposed local matching
4, IfZl)Jg Cr!:);t approve submitting a TIRCP grant application; or

5 Provide staff other direction.

Exhibits:

1.

Prepared and Approved by:

Railpros Draft Cost Estimate (will be distributed separately)

Steven Adams, City Manager
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DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER

BY: MARICRUZ AGUILAR, ASSISTANT PLANNER

RE: CONSIDERATION OF TAXI SERVICE APPLICATION FOR

PATRICIA RAMIREZ, RIDERS TRANSIT

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended City Council approve a Taxi Service/Taxi Driver application
submitted by Patricia Ramirez, Riders Transit (Application Case No. TS2017-
001).

BACKGROUND:

On November 15, 2017, Patricia Ramirez, Riders Transit (“Applicant”), submitted
an application for taxi services to operate within the city limits. Per Municipal
Code §5.30.020, no person shall operate any public fransportation vehicle within
the city without first obtaining a permit. Municipal Code Chapter 5.30 Public
Transit Vehicles, establishes two (2) types of approvals. The first type of approval
is granted by the City Council, which is to establish the taxi service in the city.
The second type of approval is granted by the City Manager for approval of the
driver/operator of the business. The process of approval can either be a
combined application or processed separately.

DISCUSSION:

The Applicant has submitted a request for a Combined Approval to establish Taxi
Service and approval of a Taxi Driver.

ANALYSIS:

Storage of Vehicle

The Applicant proposes to store the vehicle at 404 Willow Court, King City. To
use the residence as part of the taxi service operation to store the vehicle and
operate a home office, per Municipal Code §17.77.010 a Home Occupation



Permit ("HOP”) will be required. A HOP will need to be processed prior to
issuance of a Business License.

Fares & Charges

No charging meter is proposed as part of the operation as the Applicant is
proposing to charge a local fiat rate of $6.00 per one-way trip. Per Municipal
Code §5.30.080, no rates shall be set, established, changed, modified or
amended without a hearing before the City Council. A notice of public hearing
was published in South County Newspaper The Rustler on December 27, 2017.

Taxi Service Vehicle

The Applicant will be driving a 2007 Honda Odyssey Van EX-L for the taxi
services. Per Municipal Code §5.30.090 every vehicle operating under the
provisions of this chapter is subject to inspection at any time by the chief of police
or his authorized representative. Any vehicle found to be unsafe or unsuitable for
service is immediately taken out of service until the vehicle is in safe and proper
condition. The inside of the vehicle must be kept in a clean and sanitary condition
and is required to be cleaned thoroughly at least once in every 24-hours.

Taxi Driver

Approval by the City Manager of Taxi Driver is required for all drivers. All drivers
are required to renew their Driver Permit at the end of each calendar year. The
Applicant is proposed to be the Driver/Operator and will be required to submit for
an HOP if they are planning on utilizing a residential address for their home
officeftaxi vehicle storage operation. HOPs are also reviewed and approved by
the City Manager. After the Taxi Service, Taxi Driver Permit and HOP (if
applicable) have been approved, then the Business License can be processed
for issuance.

Each taxi driver application will undergo a background check. Per Municipal
Code §5.30.100 No permit shall be issued to anyone under age of eighteen
years, to anyone who has been committed of a felony or of a crime involving
moral turpitude, or to anyone who has been convicted of reckless driving or
driving while under the influence of intoxicating liquors or narcotics; provided,
however, that the city council may, in its discretion, issue a permit in cases where
such conviction occurred more than three years immediately preceding the filing
of the application.

If the driver has violated the provisions of this chapter after the permit has been
issued, the City Council has the authority to revoke or refuse to renew a driver's
permit.



Insurance

Per Municipal Code §5.30.110, insurance is required. The Applicant shall provide
evidence of an insurance policy of public liability and property damage insurance.
Such policy shall have a single limit of not less than $500,000 liability per vehicle
with ten or less passengers.

Hours of Service

The service will be available for operation every day of the week {(Monday
through Sunday) from 6:00 AM to 10:00 PM. The Applicant will be distributing
flyers and business cards to inform the community of the service. Sign/Decals
will be placed on the vehicle with contact number and business name.

Advantages

Public Hearings are normally required for taxi service in order to determine the
need and avoid oversaturation of services there is definitely the need for this
service in King City since no other taxi service currently exists.

The taxi service will also integrate well with the future multi-modal transit being
planned for First Street. The Applicant also sees this as an opportunity to provide
shuttle service to the community, which will serve a currently unmet need.

Disadvantages

The vehicle does not have a ramp for accessibility needs.
There are no other known disadvantages.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION AND INPUT:

A public hearing notice was published in the King City Rustler newspaper on
December 27, 2017 and notice was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall
notifying of this evening’s public hearing and invited to voice any concerns on this
application. The public hearing will be conducted on January 9, 2018.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

As this matter does not require special discretion or judgement in reaching a
decision, but instead merely is the application of the iaw to the facts, this project
approval is ministerial and no further action is required under the California
Environmental Quality Act (‘CEQA”).

COST ANALYSIS:

The Applicant is covering the cost required for review and processing of the
application.



Exhibit(s):

Exhibit 1: Application for Taxi Service Case No. TS 2017-001

Prepared by: w %-9—7

Maricruz Aguala‘( Navarro, Assistant Planner

i

Approved by: ,
Steveni Adams, City Manager




EXHIBIT 1

Attention City Council,

My name is Patricia Ramirez, | am submitting an application for taxi services. I will provide

transportation for King City residents in a Honda Odyssey which will not have a light nor a meter due to |
will charge a flat fee.

Sincerely,

Patricia Ramirez
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DATE: JANUARY 9, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER
RE: CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

OF THE CITY KING AMENDING CHAPTER 5.12 OF THE KING
CITY MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO BUSINESS
LICENSES

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the City Council: 1) open the Public Hearing and consider
public testimony; and 2) introduce and conduct the First Reading, by title only, an
Ordinance amending Chapter 5.12 of the King City Municipal Code pertaining to
business licenses.

BACKGROUND:

At the September 12, 2017 meeting, the City Council approved a new program to
conduct annual fire inspections of businesses and apartment buildings, which is
now being contracted with the City’s contract Fire Marshall. The fire inspection
fee was also reduced from $250 to $200. The purpose of the program is to
comply with State Fire Code requirements and to reduce the dangers of fires to
life and property. Even though the fee was reduced, it represents an increased
cost to most businesses because the inspections were not being completed on a
regular basis in the past. In order to simplify the process for both the City and
businesses, it was proposed to combine the payment of the inspection fee with
the business license process.

DISCUSSION:

Business license renewal letters and invoices were distributed in December,
along with invoices for the fire inspections. In order to help ensure compliance
with the requirements, staff proposes adoption of an Ordinance that will clarify in
the Municipal Code that business licenses will not be issued until both the
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business license and fire inspection fees are paid. If the City does not require
payment of the fire inspection fee prior to issuance of the business license, staff
is concemned it will be labor intensive to obtain payment from those that do not do
s0 voluntarily.

COST ANALYSIS:

There is no cost projected to the City to implement the proposed Ordinance. The
fire inspection fee was established to reimburse the City's actual costs for the
contract Fire Marshall to perform the inspections and a portion of the costs for a
part-time position in the Fire Department to record and track the fire inspections.
Therefore, payment of the fees is needed in order to receive the revenue
programmed in the Biennial Budget to administer the program.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

This matter is not a “project’ for the purposes of the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA)} as it does not have the potential for resulting in either a direct
physical change to the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect
physical change in the environment. No further action is required under CEQA
for City Council action.

ALTERNATIVES:

The following alternatives have been identified for City Council consideration:

1. Introduce the Ordinance;

2. Direct staff to modify the Ordinance and introduce;

3. Do not introduce the Ordinance and direct staff to pursue other ways in
which to seek payment of the fire inspection fees, such as letters,
collection agency, and/or legal action; or '

4. Provide staff other direction.

Prepared and Approved by:

Steven Adams, City Manager



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KING AMENDING
TITLE 5 OF CHAPTER 5.12 OF THE KING CITY MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING
TO BUSINESS LICENSES

WHEREAS, the City of King (“the City™) has the authority to charge businesses a license
tax for revenue under the California Constitution Article X1, section 6; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 5.12 of the Municipal Code sets forth requirements for businesses,
trades, professions, callings and occupations to obtain a business license and to pay a business
license tax; and

WHEREAS, Section 106 of the State of California Fire Code authorizes the fire code
official to conduct inspections as are deemed necessary to provide compliance with the fire code;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council has approved establishing an annual fire inspection program
of all businesses operating in a physical structure and multi-family dwelling units in order to comply
with the requirements of the State of California Fire Code and to protect life and property by
preventing structure fires; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted by Resolution fees to pay for the cost of
administering the fire inspection program; and

WHEREAS, it is the City Council’s intent to coordinate the processing of both fees for the
efficiency of the City’s operations and the convenience of local businesses.

NOW THEREFORE, the people of the chartered City of King do ordain as follows:
SECTION 1. The above recitals are hereby incorporated by reference.

SECTION 2. The Ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) because it is not a “project” for the purposes of the CEQA as it does not have the
potential for resulting in either a significant effect on the environment, or a reasonably foreseeable
indirect physical change in the environment because it involves fiscal activities relating to licensing.

SECTION 3. Section 5.12.140 is hereby added to Chapter 5.12 of the King City Municipal
Code and adopted to read as follows:

Section 5.12.140 Payment of Fire Inspection Fees.

Fees owed to city by any business for an inspection determined necessary by the fire
code official to ensure compliance with requirements of the State of California Fire
Code shall be paid prior to issuance or renewal of license.

SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after thirty (30)
calendar days after its final passage and adoption. Within fifteen (15) calendar days after its

01222.0001/432409.1 1



adoption, the Ordinance, or a summary of the Ordinance, shall be published once in a newspaper of
general circulation.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced by the City Council after

waiving reading, except by Title, at a regular meeting thereof held on the day of
2017, and adopted the Ordinance after the second reading at a regular meeting
held on the day of 2017, by the following roll call vote:
AYES:;
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
ATTEST

STEVEN ADAMS, City Clerk
CITY OF KING

By:

MIKE LEBARRE, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

SHANNON L. CHAFFIN, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

I, , City Clerk of the City of King, California, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of the Ordinance passed and adopted by the
City Council of the City of King on the date and by the vote indicated herein.
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